PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email —jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Web-www.pecsd.org

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
September 14, 2022
9:00 AM

Board of Directors
Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Director Todd Solomon
Director Don Fregulia
Director VACANT

*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before
or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair
(limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Mark Shadowens

2. Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors
Clerk of the Board, Jillian Cole
a. The Board will consider appointing Cheryl Sinsel to the Board of
Directors, filling the position previously held by Russ Bowring.
b. Swearing in a new Director
Discussion and Possible Action

3. Approval of July 13, 2022, Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

4. Approval of August 10, 2022, Reqular Board Meeting Minutes
Discussion and Possible Action

1| Page



5. District Surveyor Task Order 2-General Services
General Manager Jamar Tate
The Board will consider Task Order 1 for $10,000 to allow the
General Manager to approve miscellaneous work to be performed by
Bastian Engineering, the District’s Surveyor.
Discussion and Possible Action

6. Lift Station 7 Replacement
General Manager Jamar Tate
The Board will consider the progress and options for the emergency
replacement of the Lift Station serving Waste Treatment Plant 7
Discussion and Possible Action

7. Fire Chief’s Report
Fire Chief Steve Munsen
The Report may cover the following:
Call Reports & Training
Personnel Actions and Activities.
Fire Apparatus & Equipment
Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities
Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other
funding sources
g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as
budget and insurance.
Discussion and Possible Action

Y =2

8. Resolution 2022-04 Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection Agreement #7GF22092
Fire Chief Steve Munsen
The Board will consider accepting a cost-sharing grant from CalFIRE
to upgrade volunteer Firefighter equipment.
Discussion and Possible Action

9. Water System Compliance
General Manager Jamar Tate.
a. The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels
and efforts to continually meet standards

2 | Page



b. The Board will be briefed on the status of the water treatment
plant project.
Discussion and Possible Action

10. Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update
Project Manager John Rowden
The Board will be updated on the proposed Pilot Studies
Discussion and Possible Action

11. Committee Reports
a. Budget and Finance Committee
b. Water and Wastewater Committee
c. Ad Hoc Committee- Golf Course Fees
Discussion and Possible Action

12.General Manager’s Report

General Manager Jamar Tate

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by

staff and determine if any actions are needed.

¢ Financial Reports
Audit for FY 2020/21
Generator Project Update
Liability Insurance
Properties Actions
e Fuels Reduction Project

Discussion and Possible Action

13.Operations Report
General Manager Jamar Tate
The board will be briefed on operations, maintenance, and small
projects
Discussion Only

14.Administration
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole
a. Public Hearing — Delinquent Charges
b. Resolution 2022-05 to Certify Delinquent Charges to County
Tax Rolls
c. Status of Administrative Improvements Project
Discussion and Possible Action

3| Page



15.Written Correspondence to the Board
Discussion and Possible Action

16. Public/Board Comment Period
The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on
items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the
agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address
items not included on the agenda. The Board cannot comment or take
actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future
agenda(s) for discussion and/or action. Strict limit on the time the
public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.
Discussion ltem

17.Future Agenda ltems
General Manager Jamar Tate
Discussion and Possible Action

18.Adjournment

ADA Compliance: This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative
formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec.
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should
contact General Manager, Jamar Tate, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business hours,
at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

4| Page



OATH

For the Office of Director of the PECSD Board

1, Cheryl Sinsel , do solemnly swear or affirm

that |1 will support and defend the Constitution of the United States
and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies,
foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and allegiance to
the Constitution of the United States and the State of California;
that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or
purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the

duties upon which | am about to enter.

Signature:

Term of Office: 09/14/2022 12/01/2023
Beginning Ending

Subscribed and sworn before me, September 14, 2022

Month, Day, Year

Clerk of the Board
Official Signature Title




PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103

PHONE: 530-836-1953
FAX: 530-836-2963

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email - jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

July 13, 2022
9:00 AM
200 Lundy Lane
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

Board of Directors
Board Director Mark Shadowens
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Russ Bowring
Board Director Todd Solomon
Board Director Don Fregulia

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0906 hours.

2. Approval of June 15, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.

Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia
2"d: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye — Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

1|Page



Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

3. Singleton Auman Audit Proposal
Motion to approve the proposal from Singleton Auman PC.

Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Don Fregulia
All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

Clerk’s Note: Items 6 and 7 were addressed at this time due to the attendance of Lucas Tipton
from Farr West Engineering.

6. Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update
Lucas Tipton of Far West Engineering provided the Board with an update regarding pilot
testing. The Board was also presented with a proposal from MurraySmith to perform said pilot
test. No action was taken at this time.

7. WWTP #7 Lift Station
The Board was advised that pumps at the WWTP #7 lift station had failed. Thus far, a spill has
been avoided by having Plumas Sanitation transport waste to WWTP #6.
The Board was presented with Task Order 18 from Farr West Engineering for the
repair/replacement of the lift station.

Motion to approve Farr West Engineering Task Order 18 for repair and/or replacement of
equipment at WWTP #7.

Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia
2": Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

All in Favor.

2|Page



Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye — Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

4. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Call Report & Training Report
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and will
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.

b. Personnel
Nothing to Report.

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
9122 has an issue with its charging for the TIC (thermal imaging camera). The unit
needs rewiring.
The Department is looking to upgrade extrication tools and generators with PG&E
funds from last year’s Dixie Fire.
9100 had the command center with drawers installed. This was purchased by PECAUX
funds.

d. Training
Pump Panel Training, discussed Forward / Reverse hose lays

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Outreach continues to procure a new Firewise Chairperson for the District.

f. Miscellaneous
The Department is discussing the improvement of the Landing Zone for medical air
transport. This may be done with funds received from PG&E for last year’s Dixie Fire.
CalFIRE is in the area performing inspections of individual homes for fire safety.

Burn permits have been suspended as of June 13, 2022.

5. Water System Compliance

3|Page



Results from testing June 6, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 8 ppb; at
Well 1B to be 8 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 13 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running annual
average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on April 13, 2022, for Iron
were .270 mg/l at Well 1B and 2.240 mg/| at Well 2; for Manganese were .0884 mg/| at Well 1B
and .113 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/|. The Secondary Standard
for Manganese is .05 mg/I.)

Remediation Project Development
The District expects to submit its application to the SRF (State Revolving Fund) by September 30,
2022.

8. Generator Project Progress

The Board was advised that installation of new backup generators at Well 1B, WWTP #7, and
the pump to the leach field on Poplar Valley Rd will take place later this month. A quote from
Simerson Construction in the amount of $33,252.20 to perform this install was presented to
the Board.

Motion to authorize Simerson Construction to perform the installation of backup generators.
Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

2"d: Board Director Don Fregulia

All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

9. River Property Survey

The Board was advised that letters had been mailed to customers advising of the results of a
recent survey conducted to determine District property lines along Ponderosa Dr. No action
was taken at this time.

Clerk’s Note: Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to break at 1015 hours.

Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened the PECSD Regular Board Meeting at 1025 hours.

10. Sequoia Circle Park
The Board was presented with the agreement between the District and Master’s HOA

4|Page



regarding the maintenance of the Sequoia Cir park. Following a discussion, this item will be
addressed in the Strategic Planning Committee.

11. Committee Reports
Budget & Finance: Nothing to Report.

Water Wastewater: Nothing to report

12. General Manager’s Report
a. Finance
The Board was presented with Financial reports for May 2022.

Motion to accept the May 2022 Financial reports.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Don Fregulia

All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

b. CalPERS Unfunded Liability Payments
The Board was presented with the invoices for CalPERS Unfunded Liabilities for the
2022-2023 Fiscal Year. Administrative Manager Jillian Cole advised the Board that the
District may pay an annual lump sum at a discount from regular monthly payments.
Lump sum amounts for Classic and PEPRA employees are $15,523.00 and $125.00,
respectively.

Motion to approve Annual payment for CalPERS Unfunded Liabilities.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Don Fregulia

All'in Favor.
Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens

Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

5|Page



Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

c. FASIS Payment
The Board was presented with an invoice from FASIS, the District’s Worker’s Comp
vendor. This item may now also be paid in an annual lump sum payment, but at no
Discount to the District.

Motion to make regular quarterly payments in lieu of an Annual lump sum.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Don Fregulia

All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Don Fregulia

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Todd Solomon

d. Building/Facilities Usage
The Board discussed the District’s current building and facilities use contract and the
requirement for outside entities and volunteer organizations to provide insurance
when holding events on District properties.

13. Operations Report

Water

June 2022 Flow: Well 1B — 9,283,800 gallons Well 2- 269,000 gallons Total- 9,552,800 gallons.
This reflects a reduction of 2,200,000 gallons when compared with June 2021.

Operators encountered two emergency leaks on E Ponderosa and Aspen Cir.

West Tech Engineering completed the bench testing on the removal of iron, manganese, and
phosphates which hinder arsenic removal.

Wastewater
June 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6- 258,006 gallons WWTP # 7: 762,951 gallons Total: 1,020,957

gallons.

Operators avoided a wastewater spill at WWTP 7 when primary and backup pumps failed.
Plumas Sanitation assisted operators with water level control and repairs were made.

6|Page



14. Administration

Administrative Manger lJillian Cole briefed the Board on the status of the 2020-2021 Audit, July
15, 2022, invoicing preparations, current property liens, Delinquent and shut-off notices, office
reorganization efforts, and the upgrading of the District’s postage meter to allow for
processing of larger mail batches.

15. Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

16. Public/Board Comment Period
Nothing to Report.

17. Future Agenda Items

Golf Course Fee Structure Report

Water Treatment Plant Special Meeting
Updating County Tax Rolls for Liened Propoerties
Strategic Planning Committee Meeting

18. Adjournment
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the Special Board meeting at 1118 hours.

In Attendance:

Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Board Director — Don Fregulia

Absent - Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent - Board Director Todd Solomon

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

7|Page



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103

PHONE: 530-836-1953
FAX: 530-836-2963

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953
Email - jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.

REGULAR
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

August 10, 2022
9:00 AM
200 Lundy Lane
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

Board of Directors
Board Director Mark Shadowens
Board Director Steve Janovick
Board Director Russ Bowring
Board Director Todd Solomon
Board Director Don Fregulia

1. Call Meeting to Order

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0906 hours.

2. Approval of July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes as submitted.
This item was tabled due to a lack of a quorum.

3. Resolution 2022-3 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing Emergency Repairs At A Sewer Lift
Station Without The Solicitation of Competitive Bids

Motion to approve the Resolution 2022-3.
Motioned: Board Director Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

2"d: Board Director Todd Solomon

1|Page



All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Don Fregulia

4. District Engineer Task Order 19 — General Services

The Board was presented with Farr West Engineering Task Order 19 by General Manager
Jamar Tate. The Task Order is in the amount of $15,000.00 and authorizes general engineering
services for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year.

Motion to authorize Farr West Engineering Task Order 19 not to exceed $15,000.00.
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon

2"d: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Don Fregulia

5. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Call Report & Training Report
Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and will
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.

b. Personnel
Recruiting signs have been placed outside the District Office/Fire Department. An email
has been set up for prospective volunteers at volunteers@pecsd.org.

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Nothing to Report.

2|Page



d. Training
Topics included pre- and post-trip inspections, pump panel training, and qualifications
for Firefighter 1. The Department also trained with USFS Engine 311 on hydrants, pump
foam, and other topics

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities
Nothing to Report.

f. Miscellaneous
Volunteers are in the process of cleaning out the shed alongside the District Office.

Some materials will be donated to other Departments in the region.
A new sign for the front of the building is being ordered.
Burn permits have been suspended as of June 13, 2022.

6. Water System Compliance
Results from testing July 11, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 9 ppb; at
Well 1B to be 8 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 17 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running annual
average (RAA) at the compliance point is 9 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on July 11, 2022, for Iron
were .140 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.750 mg/| at Well 2; for Manganese were .0954 mg/| at Well 1B
and .243 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/I. The Secondary Standard
for Manganese is .05 mg/I.)

Remediation Project Development
The District expects to submit its application to the SRF (State Revolving Fund) by September 30,
2022.

7. Water Treatment Plant and Pilot Study Update

The Board was briefed by General Manager Jamar Tate and Project Manager John Rowden
regarding the progress of pilot study proposals submitted by Farr West Engineering and
MurraySmith, Inc. The proposals were evaluated by the State Water Resources Control Board
and the proposal from Farr West Engineering was found to be acceptable. No action was taken
pending further response from State Regulators. This will be addressed at a subsequent
meeting.

8. Status of River Property
The Board was advised that management is working with legal counsel and property owners to
dispose of excess District property on Ponderosa Dr. No action was taken at this time.

9. Property Transfer

3|Page



Project Manager John Rowden advised surplus District property transfers delayed by the
COVID-19 pandemic have resumed.

10. Policy for the Use of District Properties and Facilities
The Board was presented with PECSD Policy 6030: Use of District Properties and Facilities.
General Manager Jamar Tate will develop an application form for subsequent Board
approval.

Motion to approve PECSD Policy 6030 as written.

Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
2"d: Board Director Todd Solomon

All in Favor

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Don Fregulia

11. Strategic Plan
The Board discussed forming a committee to participate in the development of a strategic

plan for the District.

12. Committee Reports
Budget & Finance: Nothing to Report.

Water Wastewater: Nothing to report.

Ad Hoc Golf Course: General Manager Jamar Tate will tour the Golf Course facilities buildings
to gather further data regarding the calculation of water charges.

13. General Manager’s Report
a. Finance
The Board was presented with Financial reports for June 2022.

Motion to accept the June 2022 Financial reports.

Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon
2": Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick

4|Page



All in Favor.

Aye —Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Aye — Board Director Todd Solomon

Absent — Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent — Board Director Don Fregulia

b. 2020/2021 Audit
Staff remain in contact with Auditors and have submitted answers to final inquiries.

c. Generator Project Update
New backup generators have been installed at Well 1B, WWTP #7, and Poplar Valley Rd
Lift Station.

d. Board Member Resignation
Board Chairperson Mark Shadowens announced that Board Director Russ Bowring had
resigned his post. A special vacancy notice will be posted.

14. Operations Report

Water

July 2022 Flow: Well 1B — 8,034,330 gallons Well 2- 3,148,600 gallons Total- 11,182,930
gallons.

Operators encountered SCADA issues in the latter part of the month. Sierra Controls advised
the Distrct’s radios are antiquated and need replacing. Preliminary cost estimates the task to
be around $26,000.00

Wastewater

June 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6- 901,628 gallons WWTP # 7: 376,789 gallons Total: 1,278,417
gallons.

Issues with pumps at the WWTP #7 lift station have been resolved.

A pump was repaired at the Poplar Valley Tank house.

Operators are working with Farr West Engineering on the preliminary design of the WWTP #7
lift station project.

Misc.
The painting of the District office has been completed.

USFS crews are clearing defensible space around the District’s water tanks.

5|Page



USFS crews will be reinforcing Madora Lake Rd in anticipation of a future timber sale.

15. Administration
Administrative Manger lJillian Cole briefed the Board on the status of July 15, 2022 invoicing,
current property liens, Delinquent and shut-off notices, and office reorganization efforts.

16. Written Correspondence to the Board
Nothing to Report.

17. Public/Board Comment Period
Nothing to Report.

18. Future Agenda Items

2020/2021 Audit Report

Propane Tank Land Rental

Updating County Tax Rolls for Liened Properties

19. Closed Session
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to closed session at 1115 hours.

Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened open session at 1211 hours.
General Manager performance was discussed.
No action was taken.

20. Adjournment
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the Regular Board meeting at 1211 hours.

In Attendance:

Chairperson Mark Shadowens
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick
Board Director — Todd Solomon

Absent - Board Director Russ Bowring
Absent - Board Director Don Fregulia

Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature on file)

Jillian Cole
Board Clerk

6|Page



Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Regular Board Meeting September 14,2022
Agenda Item #5 Bastian Engineering General Task Order

Background: Bastian Engineering as the District’s Surveyor, works according to task orders. This
task order will be used for billing miscellaneous work requested by the Board or General
Manager. The type of work performed are usually limited in scope such as responding to
specific survey requests, for example: district easements on the golf course or other property
related issues. With authorization, all surveying work not related to an existing task order, no
matter how limited in scope will have to be approved by the Board, limiting the ability of the
General Manager to make timely decisions.

Recommendation: Approve General Task Order



Plumas Eureka Community Services District Survey Services Task Order

Task Order Number: 2
Date: 9/14/2022
Title: General Services Fiscal Year 22/23

Description of Work
Provide professional survey services to the Plumas Eureka Community Services District (District).

Deliverables

e Maps, exhibits and permit applications as requested

Approach
The following approach applies:
e Bastian Engineering will respond to requests generated by the District

e Bastian Engineering will attend meetings or make site visits as requested by District

Budget: Not to Exceed $10,000 unless authorized by the District General Manager.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

Owner: Plumas-Eureka Community Services District Engineer: Bastian Engineering
By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: General Manager Title:
Date Date
Signed: Signed:
Page 1 of 1

Exhibit A — Task Order




Plumas Eureka Community Services District

Regular Board Meeting September 14,2022

Agenda Item #6 Lift Station 7 Replacement

Background: As reported in the last two meetings, Lift Station 7 needs urgent repair. Failure will
result in raw wastewater being spilled into the Feather River, which is classified as Wild &
Scenic. The State issued the District a compliance order in 2017 to make repairs to the Lift
Station following an overflow event. Another event could lead to fines from the state for the
spill and compliance. Operations staff have replaced pumps on three separate occasions in the
last few months. Currently, the lift station is operational with two working pumps, but the
equipment is old and prone to failure.

Progress: Staff has been working with Farr West Engineering who are creating plans for the
replacement project. A big challenge for the project is how to bypass the lift station in order to
make the need repairs to the interior of the lift station. Engineers and pump specialists have
found a solution to this challenge. Farr West and district staff have also identified the pumps
that will be used in the lift station to replace the existing equipment. A quote for those pumps
from CH Spencer is included in this agenda item. The equipment is similar to those used at
WWTP 6 lift station project; the difference being these have larger duty point due to the Total
Dynamic Head (TDH) and gallons per minute.

Outline & Work Sequence

e The drawings are in the final stages of internal QA/QC review and should be completed
today

e We have been working closely with a bypass pump supplier and determined that we will
need a temporary sump to install the bypass pumping equipment

e This sump will be located in the easement next to the existing wet well and will be
removed at the end of the project and backfilled

e We can start distributing the plans to contractors as soon as we receive approval from
the District

e The start of the work will depend on how soon the District can procure the new pumps
and accessories for the replacement.

e With all equipment available we anticipate the contractor will need 1-2 weeks to
complete the project

e The sequence of work will probably be:
1. Install bypass pumping system



Demo and salvage existing equipment in the wet well
Clean, repair and coat wet well

Install new pumping equipment

Remove bypass pumping system

Site restoration

oukwnN

Recommendation: Approval for purchase of replacement pump equipment and Information



FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_G1.1—G1.3_GENERAL.dwg

2022 — 9:27am

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION PROJECT

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OWNER:

PLUMAS EUREKA
COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
200 LUNDY LANE
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103
PHONE: (530) 836-1953

ENGINEER:

FARR WEST ENGINEERING
5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NV 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788

PROJECT LOCATION:

LIFT STATION 7
SEQUOIA CIRCLE
BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103

FARR WEST ENGINEERING ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR EXISTING UTILITY
LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS. THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS
HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. IT IS,
HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE
LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT

' OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE
Knowwnatsnelnw'_ CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF A CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN
ca“ hefore you diy. WHAT IS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS AND WHAT EXISTS IN THE FIELD, THE

CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

PLUMAS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

LOVELOCK

N
Lo
SEQUOIA CIR
PROJECT* ]
% LOCATION
o
S
Z
2
3
2
=
VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.
\ |
\ : QUSANVILLE /
MINERAL CHESTER %g /
TEHAMA o (zo) /{' / : %E |{ PERSHING
g |

BELDEN

(
- {7

L l W
PROJECT D | A HURCHILL
GRAEAGLEY T
LOCATION — - pZ
)OROVILLE SIERRA FERNLEY
3 -~ @ RENO
}r __ L ,’ [FALLON
~ / [ N
_// A NEYADA © TRUCKEE N\

| \ -
2 y YERINGTON ?3  MINERAL _-
O, DOUGLAS -
SUJTER | £ DORADG b OUTH LAKE L. " I’
| TAHE A
—_—— e “ROSEVILLE - ® , AR
YOO || -FOLSOM "PLACERVILLE LPIN I
~ KIRKWOQD ® I
SACRAMENTS
') \ { MONO
- HAWTHORNE
I

———J

LOCATION MAP

N.T.S.

SHEET INDEX
NO. SHEET SHEET TITLE
1 Gl.1 COVER SHEET
2 Gl1.2 ABBREVIATIONS & LEGEND
3 G1.3 GENERAL NOTES
4 Cl.1 EXISTING SITE PLAN
5 Cl1.2 BYPASS PUMPING SITE PLAN
6 C2.1 BYPASS PUMPING PIPING LAYOUT
7 C2.2 LIFT STATION DEMOLITION PLAN
8 C2.3 LIFT STATION PIPING PLAN
9 DI.1 DETAILS

S / O =
YUBA GRASS < =
O /VALLEY 2=
YUBA CfTY @ / ) LYON \|_
° r PLACER , 1 'CARS CITY ________ -
Fa

SURVEY WAS NOT PERFORMED FOR THIS PROJECT.
THERE IS NO BASIS OF BEARING OR BASIS OF
ELEVATION. ALL LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS ARE
APPROXIMATE. PARCEL LINES AND OTHER BOUNDARIES
THAT ARE DISPLAYED WERE BASED ON AVAILABLE GIS

DATA.

60% SUBMITTAL

ONE INCH AT FULL SCALE: |e——

DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

—
%
=
a4
a4
2

REVISION

AS SHOWN

DATE: _ SEPTEMBER 2022

DESIGNED:

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788

ENGINEERING

LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION
COVER SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

Gl.1

OF

CHECKED:

FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

CALIFORNIA

PLUMAS COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARR WEST ENGINEERING ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS.  THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION.  IT IS, HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  IF A CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS AND WHAT EXISTS IN THE FIELD, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LASSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
YUBA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL DORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEHAMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE TAHOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HONEY LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALPINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMADOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE ALMANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYRAMID LAKE


A B C D E F G H

FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_G1.1—G1.3_GENERAL.dwg

2022 — 9:27am

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

@ AT FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PVMT PAVEMENT
A ANODE, GAS FOC FIBER OPTIC CABLE PVT PRIVATE TEMPORARY SEWER BYPASS FORCEMAIN SS SEWER
ABAN ABANDON FT FEET OR FOOT q RATE OF FLOW E TEMPORARY ELECTRICAL SSFM SEWER FORCEMAIN
AC ASPHALTIC CONCRETE FL FLOW LINE R RADIUS
ADA AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT GALV GALVANIZED RCB REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX E ELECTRICAL =
ADJ ADJUST B GRADE BREAK RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE @ MANHOLE &
AGG AGGREGATE, AGGREGATE BASE GM GAS METER RD ROAD g
=
AP ABANDONED IN PLACE GR GAS PRESSURE REGULATOR R&D REMOVE AND DISPOSE = &
ALT ALTERNATE GRV GROOVED PIPE CONNECTION REINF REINFORCED < =
AVE AVENUE GUT GUTTER RELOC RELOCATE S| g
BC BACK OF CURB GV GAS VALVE RF RAISED FACE %
BCR BACK OF CURB RADIUS HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE RP RADIUS POINT S
BDRY BOUNDARY LINE HDWL HEADWALL RR RAILROAD
BEG BEGIN H.I. HYDRAULIC INSTITUTE R&R REMOVE AND REPLACE
BL BLEACH HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT RT RIGHT z
BM BENCHMARK HP HIGH POINT R&W REMOVE AND WASTE 2
BVC BEGINNING OF VERTICAL CURVE ID INSIDE DIAMETER R/W, ROW RIGHT OF WAY o
BW BACK OF SIDEWALK IE INVERT ELEVATION S SLOPE i
N T
CATV CABLE TELEVISION N INCH (S) SOUTH DETAIL AND SECTION DESIGNATION 5 g
cB CATCH BASIN INT INTERSECTION sp STORM DRAIN B
o
c—C CENTER TO CENTER INV INVERT £ & &
. SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE SUBTITLE T ’ 9 5 8
CCP CONCRETE CYLINDER PIPE ISL ISLA SF SILT FENCE _— INDICATES DETAIL DETAIL m/— T E % &
C&G CURB & GUTTER JB JUNCTION BOX S—G STEEL GAS /1N NUMBER SCALE. NG - - -
CIP CAST IRON PIPE JP JOINT POLE SHp STEEL HIGH—PRESSURE PIPE M INDICATES ' ~~— INDICATES B _
CIPP CURED IN PLACE PIPE LAT LATERAL SHT SHEET INDICATES /A DRAWING,/SHEET WHERE DRAWING /SHEET WHERE NS 2.3
DETAIL /SECTION IS v DETAIL IS SHOWN DETAIL IS REFERRED TO — Y55 es
¢ LF LINEAR FEET SL STREET LIGHT / SUBTITLE = 52152
CENTERLINE B P OF GUITER o LOCATED ON SAME _— INDICATES SECTION __— INDICATESSECTION 3 ol <8k
a
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE | D JONT / SOUTH OF SHEET [ a LETeR SECTION /2 LETTER FSA ) ‘ m| 3B 5
L =
co CLEAN OUT, SEWER SQ FT, SF SQUARE FOOT \.c2 / SCALE: 2/ \.c2 / a gz S=ZCRp
LLDP LINEAR LOW DENSITY POLYETHYLENE SQ YD, SY SQUARE YARD ~~— INDICATES e
CoL COLUMN DRAWING /SHEET WHERE N\ / Ol gE5%z
LOC LENGTH OF CURB <s SANITARY SEWER INDICATES < P S=g
COMM COMMERCIAL P LOW POINT PETAIL 15 SHOWN DRAWING /SHEET e "oE
LPG LIQUIFIED PETROLEUM GAS SSMH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE REFERRED TO
COR CORNER
LS LANDSCAPE STA STATION
cS CARBON STEEL o err
STD STANDARD
CSAP CORRUGATED STEEL ARCH PIPE MAX MAXIMUM PIPING LEGEND: HATCH PATTERN LEGEND
CSP CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE . SST STAINLESS STEEL
e CONTRACTOR MDD MAXIMUM DRY DENS <L STEEL
CU FT, CF  CcUBIC FOOT Ve MATCH EXISTING SURV SURVEY GATE VALVE APPLICATION EXISTING | PROPOSED
CU YD, CY CUBIC YARD M MANHOLE SW SIDEWALK
cuLv CULVERT MIN MINIMUM T, TELE TELEPHONE BUTTERFLY VALVE : CONCRETE P A
MON MONUMENT PLAN VIEW & i, R <
DC DEPRESSED CURB TBA TO BE ADJUSTED SECTION/DETAIL VIEW) co a0 3
MP MILE POST TBC TOP BACK OF CURB CHECK VALVE Z
DEPT DEPARTMENT T EASEMENT o
DG DECOMPOSED GRANITE MUE MUNIGIPAL UTIL TBR TO BE REMOVED AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE | | l o)
(N) NORTH e FLANGE FITTING SECTION/DETAIL VIEW | | =
DI DUCTILE IRON, DROP INLET TC TOP OF CURB ( / N ] é
NDP NO DIRECT PAYMENT ARY
DIA DIAMETER e NOT 1N GONTRACT TEMP TEMPOR % MECHANICAL JOINT FITTING 5 &
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE o UMGER TFC TOP FACE OF CURB AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE 7 ~ -
DMH DROP MANHOLE o oRT O TMH TOP OF MANHOLE — COUPLING ADAPTER (PLAN VIEW) 4 e
e ORIVEWAY / TP TOP OF PIPE = ;
E, EL, NP NON—=POTABLE R TRANSITE e FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER (FCA) oY EARTH & BACKFILL | [EIEISIEIE] g A
ELEC ELECTRIC NTS NOT TO SCALE TRANS TRANSITION (E) :@:@:@:@:@: S8 Z
(E) EAST 0cC ON CENTER (SECTION/DETAIL VIEW) [T TT] @ E Z
TRPA TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY @ oy MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT Sis QD
EB ELECTRICAL PULL BOX oD OUTSIDE DIAMETER TS TRAFFIC SIGNAL -
AGGREGATE BASE o m 3
EBS CATHODE PROTECTION BOND STATION OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL TTSA TAHOE—TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY HE] DISMANTLING JOINT (PLAN VIEW & T ] 24
EC END OF CURVE OHU OVERHEAD UTILITY W TOP OF WALL SECTION/DETAIL VIEW) | Polldd i d E o 3
- —_ N
ECR END OF CURB RETURN P POWER TYP TYPICAL H SADDLE TAP % 83 Z
EG EXISTING GRADE (P) PROPOSED UG UNDERGROUND lTl SAND = - @)
o
ELEV, EL  ELEVATION PB PULL BOX UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL SEC%FQ)L@D?T% %IEW) S ™~ —
EM ELECTRIC METER PC POINT OF CURVE uGT UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE O % <
EMBK EMBANKMENT PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE UG—UT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES O %
E/O EAST OF PCC, CONC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED é z I~
EOA EDGE OF ASPHALT PE POLYETHYLENE USC-F.C.C.CHR. UNV. OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA—FOUNDATION FOR ~ — g
EOL EDGE OF LINE PG PAD GRADE CROSS—CONNECTION CONTROL HYDRAULIC RESEARCH B 75! <
EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT PHP PLASTIC HIGH PRESSURE Ve VERTICAL CURVE N
ESMT EASEMENT Pl POINT OF INTERSECTION VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE § = E
ETS CATHODE PROTECTION TEST STATION PL PROPERTY LINE VERT VERTICAL 5 — %
EVC END OF VERTICAL CURVE PL—G PLASTIC GAS VG VALLEY GUTTER - o
EXIST, EX  EXISTING P&P PLAN & PROFILE W, WTR WATER 3
FA FIRE ALARM PP POWER POLE (W) WEST <
F&C FRAME AND COVER PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE W/ WITH %
FC FACE OF CURB PROP PROPOSED WM WATER METER E
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION PS PUMP STATION W/0 WEST OF
FF FINISHED FLOOR PT POINT, POINT OF TANGENCY WS WATER SERVICE SHEET NUMBER
FG FINISHED GRADE PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT Wy WATER VALVE 60% SUBMITTAL
FH FIRE HYDRANT PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE “TC STEEL COATED 1 2
FIBER FIBER OPTIC LINE PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION 0 VARD PRELIMINARY .



AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
@

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODE, GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE, AGGREGATE BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING OF VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CYLINDER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURED IN PLACE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT, SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC, PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED STEEL ARCH PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU FT, CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU YD, CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECOMPOSED GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON, DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E, EL, ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODE PROTECTION BOND STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECR

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF CURB RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV, EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHODE PROTECTION TEST STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST, EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F&C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET OR FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PRESSURE REGULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
JP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP OF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAD JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DIRECT PAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-POTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC, CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC HIGH PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT, POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATE OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND DISPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND WASTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W, ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL HIGH-PRESSURE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ FT, SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ YD, SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T, TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE ADJUSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TFC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TTSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG-UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UON

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
USC-F.C.C.C.H.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL HYDRAULIC RESEARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W, WTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LPG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUIFIED PETROLEUM GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRAULIC INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR LOW DENSITY POLYETHYLENE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROOVED PIPE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIV. OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA-FOUNDATION FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DRAWING/SHEET WHERE DETAIL IS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SECTION LETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DRAWING/SHEET WHERE DETAIL IS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DETAIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DRAWING/SHEET WHERE DETAIL IS REFERRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SECTION LETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DRAWING/SHEET WHERE SECTION IS REFERRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DETAIL/SECTION IS LOCATED ON SAME SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGE COUPLING ADAPTER (FCA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPLING ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMANTLING JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE (SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE (PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EARTH & BACKFILL EARTH & BACKFILL (SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE (SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC: ASPHALT CONCRETE (PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND (PLAN VIEW & SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EARTH & BACKFILL EARTH & BACKFILL (SECTION/DETAIL VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEWER BYPASS FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY FENCE


FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_G1.1—G1.3_GENERAL.dwg

2022 — 9:27am

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

CONSTRUCTION GENERAL NOTES

1.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF
THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, PROJECT PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS,
LOCAL AGENCY TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER CONSTRUCTION AND
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, CALIFORNIA WATER CODE, AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. ALL SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCED
HEREIN REFER TO THE PROJECT SPECIFICATION SECTION UNLESS INDICATED
OTHERWISE. WHERE CONFLICTS EXIST BETWEEN SPECIFICATIONS, CONTRACTOR
SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRICTER SPECIFICATION WITH APPROVAL OF THE OWNER
AND INSPECTORS.

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER SO
THAT THE QUALITY OF WORK CAN BE CHECKED FOR APPROVAL.

MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY MANNER THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED WITHIN APPROVED
CONSTRUCTION AREAS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING
SURVEY MONUMENTS AND SHALL REPLACE ANY MONUMENTS OBLITERATED OR
DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT HIS EXPENSE, REPLACEMENT SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR.

NO FILL SHALL BE PLACED OR COMPACTED IN UNFAVORABLE WEATHER
CONDITIONS. OVERLY WET, DRY OR FROZEN FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED.

EXISTING UTILITY AND TOPOGRAPHY INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE
OWNER. THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM
THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND
ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF A CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN WHAT IS SHOWN ON
THESE DRAWINGS AND WHAT EXISTS IN THE FIELD, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES TO MINIMIZE
GRADING, VEGETATION REMOVAL, AND SURFACE DISTURBANCE. CONTRACTOR WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESTORATION OF ALL LANDSCAPING, SOD, CURBS,
ASPHALT, DRIVEWAY PAVERS, RIP RAP, RETAINING WALLS, IRRIGATION PIPING AND
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING TO EXISTING CONDITION.

ALL GRADING, EXCAVATION, STRUCTURAL FILL AND BACKFILL, AND COMPACTION
AND TESTING OF SOILS SHALL CONFORM AND BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.

ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS COLLECTED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ALL APPLICABLE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE PROJECT WORK AREAS PRIOR TO BIDDING TO
SATISFY HIMSELF AS TO THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
THAT WILL BE ENCOUNTERED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING
THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL
PERSONS AND PROPERTY, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL
APPLY CONTINUOUSLY, AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS AND
SUBJECT TO THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ANY NECESSARY PERMITS AND
FEES REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

IF AT ANY TIME DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED
PROJECT, EVIDENCE OF SOIL AND/OR GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION WITH
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY
STOP THE PROJECT AND CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES. WORK WITHIN
THE CONTAMINATED AREA SHALL REMAIN STOPPED UNTIL THERE IS RESOLUTION
OF THE CONTAMINATION PROBLEM TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD ALL ELEVATIONS, FLOW LINES, AND
POINTS OF CONNECTION TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE). ANY
DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN
ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION DE—WATERING TO
PROPERLY CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN
NECESSARY DE—-WATERING PERMITS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PURSUE THE WORK IN A CONTINUOUS AND DILIGENT
MANNER, CONFORMING TO ALL PERTINENT SAFETY REGULATIONS, TO ENSURE A
TIMELY COMPLETION OF THE WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAILY CLEAN—UP AND
REMOVAL OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SPILLED ON PAVED STREETS,
ON—SITE AND OFF-SITE.

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL ROAD SHOULDERS DISTURBED BY
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE RESHAPED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONTOUR
AND REVEGETATED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES TO PROPERLY CONTROL AND DISPOSE OF RAW SEWAGE FROM EACH
CONSTRUCTION SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REGULATIONS AND LAWS
FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL
NECESSARY EQUIPMENT AND WORK TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT.

MARKING TAPE AND TRACER WIRE WILL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ALL UTILITY LINES
AND LATERALS PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT "USA”
(1-800—-642—2444) FORTY—EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A THIRD PARTY LOCATOR TO LOCATE
AND MARK CALTRANS FACILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ELEVATIONS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS WILL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE
CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY
CONFLICTS.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL GRADE ALL AREAS TO DRAIN AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR ELIMINATING ALL LOW SPOTS OR PONDING AREAS.

BMP GENERAL NOTES

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

SURPLUS OR WASTE MATERIAL AND/OR FILL OF EARTHEN MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE
PLACED IN DRAINAGE WAYS.

ALL LOOSE PILES OF SOIL, SILT, CLAY, SAND, DEBRIS OR OTHER EARTHEN
MATERIALS MUST BE PROTECTED IN A REASONABLE MANNER TO PREVENT THE
DISCHARGE OF THESE MATERIALS TO WATERS OF THE STATE.

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS MUST BE MAINTAINED.

DURING CONSTRUCTION, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES,
AS REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED PROJECT BMP PLAN MUST BE
USED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT DISCHARGE OF EARTHEN MATERIAL FROM THE
SITE AND STAGING AREA DURING PERIODS OF PRECIPITATION OR RUNOFF.

THIS CONSTRUCTION PLAN IS SUBJECT TO ALL CURRENT LAHONTAN REGIONAL
WATER QUALITY CONTROL.

IF NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL ENHANCE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN
THE FIELD BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AND IMPACTS.

EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLES SHALL NOT TRAVEL BEYOND THE LIMITS OF GRADING TO
PREVENT DISRUPTION OF NATIVE VEGETATION.

CONCENTRATED CONSTRUCTION FLOWS SHALL BE CHANNELIZED TO TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT SEDIMENT TREATMENT FACILITIES. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL NOT
ENTER THE NATURAL DRAINAGE OR PUBLIC STORM DRAIN SYSTEM.

NOISE HOURS PER LOCAL ANGENCY REQUIREMENTS. MOST RESTRICTIVE HOURS
(START AND/OR END TIMES) SHALL APPLY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPLICABLE COPIES OF LOCAL ANGENCY STANDARD
DETAILS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES (PDF OR
HARDCOPY). COPIES ARE AVAILABLE ON—LINE AT ALL RESPECTIVE AGENCY’'S WEB
SITES. PDF COPIES WILL ALSO BE PROVIDED BY THE LOCAL AGENCY IF
REQUESTED BY CONTRACTOR. ALL DETAILS AND INFORMATION THEREIN SHALL
GOVERN AS APPLICABLE DURING ANY PHASE OF PROJECT AND/OR WHEN
REFERENCED HEREIN THESE PLANS AND/OR NOTES.

THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPS) WITHIN AND AROUND THE PROJECT SITE AND ANY
STAGING AREAS USED AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT AT ALL TIMES. APPLICABLE
BMPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL
AGENCY. LOCATION AND TYPE OF BMPS WILL SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE
CONTRACTOR CONSISTENT WITH BMP HANDBOOK. IN ADDITION, THE OWNER
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF BMPS IF FOUND NOT
CONSISTENT WITH STANDARDS OUTLINED IN HANDBOOK.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A WATER TRUCK TO WATER AREAS IF AND/OR
AS NECESSARY TO CONTROL DUST (IF APPLICABLE).

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CRUSHED ROCK IN AREAS OF TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TO MINIMIZE MIGRATION OF SEDIMENT (IF APPLICABLE).

ALL TREES AND NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS OTHERWISE
SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

SOIL AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE TRACKED OFF THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE. WORK SHALL CEASE IN THE EVENT THAT A DANGER OF
VIOLATING THIS CONDITION EXISTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SWEEP
PAVED AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AND IS
REQUIRED TO VACUUM AFTER SAWCUTTING AS SOON AS PRACTICAL.

EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STORED UPGRADE FROM THE EXCAVATED AREA
WHENEVER POSSIBLE. MATERIAL STOCKPILED OVERNIGHT SHALL BE COVERED AND
SEDIMENT CONTROLS SUCH AS SEDIMENT LOGS OR GRAVEL BAGS INSTALLED
AROUND THE STOCKPILE.

ONLY EQUIPMENT OF A SIZE AND TYPE THAT WILL DO THE LEAST AMOUNT OF
DAMAGE, UNDER PREVAILING SITE CONDITIONS, AND CONSIDERING THE NATURE OF
THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED, SHALL BE USED.

NO WASHING OF VEHICLES OR HEAVY EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING CONCRETE MIXERS,
SHALL BE PERMITTED ANYWHERE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY UNLESS AUTHORIZED
BY TRPA IN WRITING.

NO STAGING, PARKING, STOCKPILING MATERIAL OR OTHER UNAUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES
SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A STREAM ENVIRONMENT ZONE.

BYPASS PUMPING

CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES
REQUIRED FOR BYPASS PUMPING OPERATIONS.

CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT A BYPASS PUMPING PLAN, DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS
SHOWN ON SHEET C2.1, TO BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER.

PUMP LINES SHALL BE SIZED FOR GREATER THAN 300 GALLONS PER MINUTE AT 80

FEET OF HEAD.

UTILITY GENERAL NOTES

10.

1.

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND DEPTHS ARE UNKNOWN.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EXISTING UTILITIES SUFFICIENTLY IN ADVANCE OF
CONSTRUCTION TO ALLOW THREE (3) WORKING DAYS FOR THE ENGINEER TO
PREPARE A RE—DESIGN SHOULD A CONFLICT BE ENCOUNTERED. ABSOLUTELY NO
STAND—BY TIME WILL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR DURING THIS THREE (3) DAY
RE—DESIGN PERIOD.

UTILITIES MAY EXIST THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS. HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL LOCATIONS OR EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL ENTITIES INVOLVED (PUBLIC & PRIVATE) 48
HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, AND PROVIDE AT LEAST 48 HOURS
NOTICE FOR ALL INSPECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

PROVIDE 12 INCHES MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN EXISTING UTILITIES,
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR APPROVED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THAT ARE TO BE
CONNECTED TO, OR THAT ARE IN THE PATH OF OR WITHIN 7 FEET LATERALLY OF
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. UTILITY SERVICES TO INDIVIDUAL HOUSES OR
STRUCTURES ARE NOT ALL SHOWN. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD LOCATE ALL
SERVICES IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD DATA, SUCH AS THE HORIZONTAL LOCATION,
VERTICAL ELEVATION, AND MATERIAL TYPE, OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR
TO PREPARATION OF SHOP DRAWINGS AND ORDERING OF ANY MATERIAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A
MANNER AS TO PREVENT ANY CONFLICT WHERE UTILITY LINES CROSS.

RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE
UTILITY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE UTILITY IN QUESTION. RELOCATION OF
EXISTING UTILITIES WILL NOT BE DONE WITHOUT NOTIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF
SAID UTILITY.

IF ANY UNKNOWN SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE
COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, THEY SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

WATER AND/OR SEWER SERVICE SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE OWNING UTILITY. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE OWNER APPROVED MEASURES TO INSURE CONTINUOUS
OPERATION OF THE SEWER AND WATER FACILITIES OUTSIDE OF PLANNED AND
SCHEDULED SYSTEM SHUTDOWNS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FROM
ENTERING INTO EXISTING MANHOLES, DRAINAGE INLETS, SEDIMENT CANS, VALVE
RISERS, OR ANY OTHER UTILITY STRUCTURE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND CLEANING UP DEBRIS IN UTILITY STRUCTURE TO
THE OWNERS SATISFACTION, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING

o> s

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

CONTRACTOR MUST POTHOLE TO LOCATE SURROUNDING UTILITIES.
INSTALL OPEN—-TOP SUMP TANK.

INSTALL BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY AND PIPING.

CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN AND CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING.

PERFORM BYPASS PUMPING TEST WITH CLEAN WATER TO VERIFY PROPER
FUNCTIONING OF ALL COMPONENTS AND CONTROLS.

CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN THAT DISCHARGES INTO LIFT STATION 7,
FROM THE NORTH/NORTHWEST, AND CONNECT TO THE OPEN TOP TANK.

PUMP OUT LIFT STATION 7.

INSTALL 8" FLOW THROUGH PLUG WITH 6" BYPASS IN LIFT STATION 7 TO
CONNECT THE TWO INFLUENT SEWER MAINS TO THE OPEN TOP TANK.

DEMO EXISTING WET WELL EQUIPMENT. SEE SHEET C2.2.

TEMPORARILY PLUG EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN OUTLET IN LIFT STATION 7.

CLEAN WET WELL.

INSPECT CONCRETE INTERIOR OF WET WELL. REPAIR AS NEEDED.

APPLY COATING/LINER SYSTEM TO THE WET WELL INTERIOR.

INSTALL PUMPS AND DISCHARGE PIPING WITH APPURTENANCES. SEE SHEET C2.3.
PERFORM SYSTEM STARTUP.

REMOVE OPEN TOP TANK, BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY, AND PIPING.

RETURN PROJECT SITE TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AND PERFORM ROAD SURFACE
RESTORATION AS NEEDED.

LIFT STATION DESIGN CRITERIA

PUMP STATION TYPE
RATED FIRM CAPACITY 114 GPM @ 40.8 FT (ONE PUMP CAPACITY)
PUMP HP 4 HP

PUMP STATION STRATEGY LEAD PUMP WITH STANDBY PUMP

LEVEL CONTROL HANGING LEVEL FLOATS

DUPLEX SUBMERSIBLE, CENTRIFUGAL, RAIL GUIDED, SOLIDS HANDLING

60% SUBMITTAL

ONE INCH AT FULL SCALE: |—

DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

REVISION

AS SHOWN

SEPTEMBER 2022

DATE:
DESIGNED:

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788

LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION
GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NUMBER

G1.3

CHECKED:

FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

=
2
o
=
-
<
®

PLUMAS COUNTY



AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, PROJECT PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, LOCAL AGENCY TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER CONSTRUCTION AND STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, CALIFORNIA WATER CODE, AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. ALL SPECIFICATIONS REFERENCED HEREIN REFER TO THE PROJECT SPECIFICATION SECTION UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE. WHERE CONFLICTS EXIST BETWEEN SPECIFICATIONS, CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE STRICTER SPECIFICATION WITH APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND INSPECTORS. 2. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER SO ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CLOSELY COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER SO THAT THE QUALITY OF WORK CAN BE CHECKED FOR APPROVAL. 3. MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY MANNER THROUGHOUT THE MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY MANNER THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE STORED WITHIN APPROVED CONSTRUCTION AREAS. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE  FOR PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE  FOR PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING SURVEY MONUMENTS AND SHALL REPLACE ANY MONUMENTS OBLITERATED OR DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT HIS EXPENSE, REPLACEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR. 5. NO FILL SHALL BE PLACED OR COMPACTED IN UNFAVORABLE WEATHER NO FILL SHALL BE PLACED OR COMPACTED IN UNFAVORABLE WEATHER CONDITIONS. OVERLY WET, DRY OR FROZEN FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED. 6. EXISTING UTILITY AND TOPOGRAPHY INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE EXISTING UTILITY AND TOPOGRAPHY INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.  THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  IF A CONFLICT EXISTS BETWEEN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS AND WHAT EXISTS IN THE FIELD, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES TO MINIMIZE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES TO MINIMIZE GRADING, VEGETATION REMOVAL, AND SURFACE DISTURBANCE.  CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESTORATION OF ALL LANDSCAPING, SOD, CURBS, ASPHALT, DRIVEWAY PAVERS, RIP RAP, RETAINING WALLS, IRRIGATION PIPING AND LANDSCAPE LIGHTING TO EXISTING CONDITION. 8. ALL GRADING, EXCAVATION, STRUCTURAL FILL AND BACKFILL, AND COMPACTION ALL GRADING, EXCAVATION, STRUCTURAL FILL AND BACKFILL, AND COMPACTION AND TESTING OF SOILS SHALL CONFORM AND BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. 9. ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS COLLECTED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS COLLECTED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LAWS AND REGULATIONS. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE PROJECT WORK AREAS PRIOR TO BIDDING TO CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE PROJECT WORK AREAS PRIOR TO BIDDING TO SATISFY HIMSELF AS TO THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS THAT WILL BE ENCOUNTERED. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE.  THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY, AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS AND SUBJECT TO THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT.   12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ANY NECESSARY PERMITS AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ANY NECESSARY PERMITS AND FEES REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. 13. IF AT ANY TIME DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED IF AT ANY TIME DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT, EVIDENCE OF SOIL AND/OR GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION WITH HAZARDOUS MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY STOP THE PROJECT AND CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES.  WORK WITHIN THE CONTAMINATED AREA SHALL REMAIN STOPPED UNTIL THERE IS RESOLUTION OF THE CONTAMINATION PROBLEM TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES. 14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD ALL ELEVATIONS, FLOW LINES, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY IN THE FIELD ALL ELEVATIONS, FLOW LINES, AND POINTS OF CONNECTION TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS (PUBLIC OR PRIVATE).  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION DE-WATERING TO CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION DE-WATERING TO PROPERLY CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN NECESSARY DE-WATERING PERMITS.  16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PURSUE THE WORK IN A CONTINUOUS AND DILIGENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PURSUE THE WORK IN A CONTINUOUS AND DILIGENT MANNER, CONFORMING TO ALL PERTINENT SAFETY REGULATIONS, TO ENSURE A TIMELY COMPLETION OF THE WORK. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAILY CLEAN-UP AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAILY CLEAN-UP AND REMOVAL OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SPILLED ON PAVED STREETS, ON-SITE AND OFF-SITE. 18. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL ROAD SHOULDERS DISTURBED BY UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL ROAD SHOULDERS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE RESHAPED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONTOUR AND REVEGETATED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER. 19. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO PROPERLY CONTROL AND DISPOSE OF RAW SEWAGE FROM EACH CONSTRUCTION SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REGULATIONS AND LAWS FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL NECESSARY EQUIPMENT AND WORK TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT.  20. MARKING TAPE AND TRACER WIRE WILL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ALL UTILITY LINES MARKING TAPE AND TRACER WIRE WILL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ALL UTILITY LINES AND LATERALS PER THE SPECIFICATIONS. 21. THE CONTRACTOR WILL CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT "USA" THE CONTRACTOR WILL CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT "USA" (1-800-642-2444) FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY A THIRD PARTY LOCATOR TO LOCATE AND MARK CALTRANS FACILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 22. ELEVATIONS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS WILL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE ELEVATIONS NOT SHOWN ON PLANS WILL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS. 23. THE CONTRACTOR WILL GRADE ALL AREAS TO DRAIN AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE THE CONTRACTOR WILL GRADE ALL AREAS TO DRAIN AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ELIMINATING ALL LOW SPOTS OR PONDING AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SURPLUS OR WASTE MATERIAL AND/OR FILL OF EARTHEN MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE SURPLUS OR WASTE MATERIAL AND/OR FILL OF EARTHEN MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN DRAINAGE WAYS.  2. ALL LOOSE PILES OF SOIL, SILT, CLAY, SAND, DEBRIS OR OTHER EARTHEN ALL LOOSE PILES OF SOIL, SILT, CLAY, SAND, DEBRIS OR OTHER EARTHEN MATERIALS MUST BE PROTECTED IN A REASONABLE MANNER TO PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF THESE MATERIALS TO WATERS OF THE STATE. 3. EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS MUST BE MAINTAINED. EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS MUST BE MAINTAINED. 4. DURING CONSTRUCTION, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES, DURING CONSTRUCTION, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITIES, AS REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED PROJECT BMP PLAN MUST BE USED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT DISCHARGE OF EARTHEN MATERIAL FROM THE SITE AND STAGING AREA DURING PERIODS OF PRECIPITATION OR RUNOFF. 5. THIS CONSTRUCTION PLAN IS SUBJECT TO ALL CURRENT LAHONTAN REGIONAL THIS CONSTRUCTION PLAN IS SUBJECT TO ALL CURRENT LAHONTAN REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL. 6. IF NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL ENHANCE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN IF NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL ENHANCE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN THE FIELD BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AND IMPACTS. 7. EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLES SHALL NOT TRAVEL BEYOND THE LIMITS OF GRADING TO EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLES SHALL NOT TRAVEL BEYOND THE LIMITS OF GRADING TO PREVENT DISRUPTION OF NATIVE VEGETATION. 8. CONCENTRATED CONSTRUCTION FLOWS SHALL BE CHANNELIZED TO TEMPORARY OR CONCENTRATED CONSTRUCTION FLOWS SHALL BE CHANNELIZED TO TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENT TREATMENT FACILITIES. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL NOT ENTER THE NATURAL DRAINAGE OR PUBLIC STORM DRAIN SYSTEM. 9. NOISE HOURS PER LOCAL ANGENCY REQUIREMENTS.  MOST RESTRICTIVE HOURS NOISE HOURS PER LOCAL ANGENCY REQUIREMENTS.  MOST RESTRICTIVE HOURS (START AND/OR END TIMES) SHALL APPLY.  10. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPLICABLE COPIES OF LOCAL ANGENCY STANDARD CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPLICABLE COPIES OF LOCAL ANGENCY STANDARD DETAILS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES (PDF OR HARDCOPY).  COPIES ARE AVAILABLE ON-LINE AT ALL RESPECTIVE AGENCY'S WEB SITES.  PDF COPIES WILL ALSO BE PROVIDED BY THE LOCAL AGENCY IF REQUESTED BY CONTRACTOR.  ALL DETAILS AND INFORMATION THEREIN SHALL GOVERN AS APPLICABLE DURING ANY PHASE OF PROJECT AND/OR WHEN REFERENCED HEREIN THESE PLANS AND/OR NOTES. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY BEST THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPS) WITHIN AND AROUND THE PROJECT SITE AND ANY STAGING AREAS USED AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT AT ALL TIMES.  APPLICABLE BMPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY.  LOCATION AND TYPE OF BMPS WILL SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR CONSISTENT WITH BMP HANDBOOK.  IN ADDITION, THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DIRECT THE INSTALLATION OF BMPS IF FOUND NOT CONSISTENT WITH STANDARDS OUTLINED IN HANDBOOK. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A WATER TRUCK TO WATER AREAS IF AND/OR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A WATER TRUCK TO WATER AREAS IF AND/OR AS NECESSARY TO CONTROL DUST (IF APPLICABLE).   13. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CRUSHED ROCK IN AREAS OF TEMPORARY CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CRUSHED ROCK IN AREAS OF TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TO MINIMIZE MIGRATION OF SEDIMENT (IF APPLICABLE). 14. ALL TREES AND NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL TREES AND NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE PROTECTED UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 15. SOIL AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE TRACKED OFF THE SOIL AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE TRACKED OFF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. WORK SHALL CEASE IN THE EVENT THAT A DANGER OF VIOLATING THIS CONDITION EXISTS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SWEEP PAVED AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AND IS REQUIRED TO VACUUM AFTER SAWCUTTING AS SOON AS PRACTICAL. 16. EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STORED UPGRADE FROM THE EXCAVATED AREA EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STORED UPGRADE FROM THE EXCAVATED AREA WHENEVER POSSIBLE. MATERIAL STOCKPILED OVERNIGHT SHALL BE COVERED AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SUCH AS SEDIMENT LOGS OR GRAVEL BAGS INSTALLED AROUND THE STOCKPILE.  17. ONLY EQUIPMENT OF A SIZE AND TYPE THAT WILL DO THE LEAST AMOUNT OF ONLY EQUIPMENT OF A SIZE AND TYPE THAT WILL DO THE LEAST AMOUNT OF DAMAGE, UNDER PREVAILING SITE CONDITIONS, AND CONSIDERING THE NATURE OF THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED, SHALL BE USED. 18. NO WASHING OF VEHICLES OR HEAVY EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING CONCRETE MIXERS, NO WASHING OF VEHICLES OR HEAVY EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING CONCRETE MIXERS, SHALL BE PERMITTED ANYWHERE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY TRPA IN WRITING. 19. NO STAGING, PARKING, STOCKPILING MATERIAL OR OTHER UNAUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES NO STAGING, PARKING, STOCKPILING MATERIAL OR OTHER UNAUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES SHALL BE ALLOWED IN A STREAM ENVIRONMENT ZONE.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND DEPTHS ARE UNKNOWN.  LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND DEPTHS ARE UNKNOWN.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS.  2. CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EXISTING UTILITIES SUFFICIENTLY IN ADVANCE OF CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE EXISTING UTILITIES SUFFICIENTLY IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION TO ALLOW THREE (3) WORKING DAYS FOR THE ENGINEER TO PREPARE A RE-DESIGN SHOULD A CONFLICT BE ENCOUNTERED. ABSOLUTELY NO STAND-BY TIME WILL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR DURING THIS THREE (3) DAY RE-DESIGN PERIOD. 3. UTILITIES MAY EXIST THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS. HORIZONTAL AND UTILITIES MAY EXIST THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OR EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTRACTOR APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTRACTOR . CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  .  4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL ENTITIES INVOLVED (PUBLIC & PRIVATE) 48 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL ENTITIES INVOLVED (PUBLIC & PRIVATE) 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, AND PROVIDE AT LEAST 48 HOURS NOTICE FOR ALL INSPECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5. PROVIDE 12 INCHES MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN EXISTING UTILITIES, PROVIDE 12 INCHES MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN EXISTING UTILITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED OR APPROVED. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THAT ARE TO BE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES THAT ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO, OR THAT ARE IN THE PATH OF OR WITHIN 7 FEET LATERALLY OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.  UTILITY SERVICES TO INDIVIDUAL HOUSES OR STRUCTURES ARE NOT ALL SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD LOCATE ALL SERVICES IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD DATA, SUCH AS THE HORIZONTAL LOCATION, VERTICAL ELEVATION, AND MATERIAL TYPE, OF ALL UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR TO PREPARATION OF SHOP DRAWINGS AND ORDERING OF ANY MATERIAL. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT ANY CONFLICT WHERE UTILITY LINES CROSS. 8. RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE UTILITY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE UTILITY IN QUESTION. RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES WILL NOT BE DONE WITHOUT NOTIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF SAID UTILITY. 9. IF ANY UNKNOWN SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE IF ANY UNKNOWN SUBSURFACE STRUCTURES ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, THEY SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. 10. WATER AND/OR SEWER SERVICE SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DURING WATER AND/OR SEWER SERVICE SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED DURING CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY THE OWNING UTILITY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE OWNER APPROVED MEASURES TO INSURE CONTINUOUS OPERATION OF THE SEWER AND WATER FACILITIES OUTSIDE OF PLANNED AND SCHEDULED SYSTEM SHUTDOWNS. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FROM CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY DEBRIS FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FROM ENTERING INTO EXISTING MANHOLES, DRAINAGE INLETS, SEDIMENT CANS, VALVE RISERS, OR ANY OTHER UTILITY STRUCTURE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND CLEANING UP DEBRIS IN UTILITY STRUCTURE TO THE OWNERS SATISFACTION, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR MUST POTHOLE TO LOCATE SURROUNDING UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR MUST POTHOLE TO LOCATE SURROUNDING UTILITIES. 2. INSTALL OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK. INSTALL OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK. 3. INSTALL BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY AND PIPING. INSTALL BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY AND PIPING. 4. CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN AND CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING. CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN AND CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING. 5. PERFORM BYPASS PUMPING TEST WITH CLEAN WATER TO VERIFY PROPER PERFORM BYPASS PUMPING TEST WITH CLEAN WATER TO VERIFY PROPER FUNCTIONING OF ALL COMPONENTS AND CONTROLS. 6. CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN THAT DISCHARGES INTO LIFT STATION 7, CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN THAT DISCHARGES INTO LIFT STATION 7, FROM THE NORTH/NORTHWEST, AND CONNECT TO THE OPEN TOP TANK. 7. PUMP OUT LIFT STATION 7. PUMP OUT LIFT STATION 7. 8. INSTALL 8" FLOW THROUGH PLUG WITH 6" BYPASS IN LIFT STATION 7 TO INSTALL 8" FLOW THROUGH PLUG WITH 6" BYPASS IN LIFT STATION 7 TO CONNECT THE TWO INFLUENT SEWER MAINS TO THE OPEN TOP TANK.  9. DEMO EXISTING WET WELL EQUIPMENT. SEE SHEET C2.2. DEMO EXISTING WET WELL EQUIPMENT. SEE SHEET C2.2. 10. TEMPORARILY PLUG EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN OUTLET IN LIFT STATION 7. TEMPORARILY PLUG EXISTING 3" FORCEMAIN OUTLET IN LIFT STATION 7. 11. CLEAN WET WELL. CLEAN WET WELL. 12. INSPECT CONCRETE INTERIOR OF WET WELL. REPAIR AS NEEDED. INSPECT CONCRETE INTERIOR OF WET WELL. REPAIR AS NEEDED. 13. APPLY COATING/LINER SYSTEM TO THE WET WELL INTERIOR. APPLY COATING/LINER SYSTEM TO THE WET WELL INTERIOR. 14. INSTALL PUMPS AND DISCHARGE PIPING WITH APPURTENANCES. SEE SHEET C2.3. INSTALL PUMPS AND DISCHARGE PIPING WITH APPURTENANCES. SEE SHEET C2.3. 15. PERFORM SYSTEM STARTUP. PERFORM SYSTEM STARTUP. 16. REMOVE OPEN TOP TANK, BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY, AND PIPING. REMOVE OPEN TOP TANK, BYPASS PUMP ASSEMBLY, AND PIPING. 17. RETURN PROJECT SITE TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AND PERFORM ROAD SURFACE RETURN PROJECT SITE TO ORIGINAL CONDITION AND PERFORM ROAD SURFACE RESTORATION AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES REQUIRED FOR BYPASS PUMPING OPERATIONS. 2. CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT A BYPASS PUMPING PLAN, DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT A BYPASS PUMPING PLAN, DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON SHEET C2.1, TO BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER. 3. PUMP LINES SHALL BE SIZED FOR GREATER THAN 300 GALLONS PER MINUTE AT 80 PUMP LINES SHALL BE SIZED FOR GREATER THAN 300 GALLONS PER MINUTE AT 80 FEET OF HEAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX SUBMERSIBLE, CENTRIFUGAL, RAIL GUIDED, SOLIDS HANDLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRM CAPACITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION STRATEGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAD PUMP WITH STANDBY PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGING LEVEL FLOATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
114 GPM @ 40.8 FT (ONE PUMP CAPACITY)


262 SEQI{OI‘A (

SCALE: 1" =20'

20’ 0 20"

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE
BEST  AVAILABLE  INFORMATION.  CONTRACTOR  SHALL
POTHOLE UTILITIES ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION  TO  VERIFY  LOCATION AND  EXISTING
CONDITIONS.

DESCRIPTION

ONE INCH AT FULL SCALE: |—

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC
UTILITIES FROM DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR
ADJACENT TO EXISTING UTILITIES.

REVISION

E@%R PJX]N . CONSTRUCTION SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL CLEARANCE FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND
CROSSING UTILITIES WHERE DEFINED.

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING  AND
SURFACE RESTORATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

DETAIL 1/D1.1.

AS SHOWN

SEPTEMBER 2022

POTHOLING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR AND WILL BE COORDINATED WITH PECSD.

DATE:
DESIGNED
CHECKED

PROTECT EX. TREES.

RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT
ALL TIMES.

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788
FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

—
4
=
%
o
<

ENGINEERING

(CONTRACTOF
) VERIFY)

CALIFORNIA

EXISTING SITE PLAN

213 SEQUOIA CIRCLE

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION

PLUMAS COUNTY

2022 — 9:27am

SHEET NUMBER

60% SUBMITTAL

PRELIMINARY C1.1
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

201 SEQUOIA CIRCLE

4 OF_9

FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_C1.1-C2.1_SITE.dwg

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE  UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE  SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE  ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE ARE APPROXIMATE USING THE  APPROXIMATE USING THE APPROXIMATE USING THE  USING THE USING THE  THE THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL  AVAILABLE INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL AVAILABLE INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL  INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL POTHOLE UTILITIES ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO  UTILITIES ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO UTILITIES ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO  ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO ADJACENT TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO  TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO  WORK STATION PRIOR TO WORK STATION PRIOR TO  STATION PRIOR TO STATION PRIOR TO  PRIOR TO PRIOR TO  TO TO CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY LOCATION AND EXISTING  TO VERIFY LOCATION AND EXISTING TO VERIFY LOCATION AND EXISTING  VERIFY LOCATION AND EXISTING VERIFY LOCATION AND EXISTING  LOCATION AND EXISTING LOCATION AND EXISTING  AND EXISTING AND EXISTING  EXISTING EXISTING CONDITIONS. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC   SHALL PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC  SHALL PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC   PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC  PROTECT ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC   ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC  ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC   PRIVATE AND PUBLIC  PRIVATE AND PUBLIC   AND PUBLIC  AND PUBLIC   PUBLIC  PUBLIC  UTILITIES FROM DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR  FROM DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR FROM DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR  DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR DAMAGE WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR  WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR WHEN TRENCHING ACROSS OR  TRENCHING ACROSS OR TRENCHING ACROSS OR  ACROSS OR ACROSS OR  OR OR ADJACENT TO EXISTING UTILITIES. 3. CONSTRUCTION SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND  SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND  MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND MAINTAIN MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND  MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND  HORIZONTAL AND HORIZONTAL AND  AND AND VERTICAL CLEARANCE FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND  CLEARANCE FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND CLEARANCE FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND  FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND FROM ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND  ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND ALL ACTIVE ADJACENT AND  ACTIVE ADJACENT AND ACTIVE ADJACENT AND  ADJACENT AND ADJACENT AND  AND AND CROSSING UTILITIES WHERE DEFINED. 4. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND  OTHERWISE NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND OTHERWISE NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND  NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND NOTED, PIPE TRENCHING AND  PIPE TRENCHING AND PIPE TRENCHING AND  TRENCHING AND TRENCHING AND  AND AND SURFACE RESTORATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  RESTORATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RESTORATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  IN ACCORDANCE WITH IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ACCORDANCE WITH ACCORDANCE WITH  WITH WITH DETAIL 1/D1.1.       5. POTHOLING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE POTHOLING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR AND WILL BE COORDINATED WITH PECSD. 6. PROTECT EX. TREES. PROTECT EX. TREES. 7. RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT  DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DRIVEWAY ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT  ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT  SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT  BE MAINTAINED AT BE MAINTAINED AT  MAINTAINED AT MAINTAINED AT  AT AT ALL TIMES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX LIFT STATION 7 8' DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX FOR LS ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX FOR LS ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 3" PVC FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8"  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN JUNCTION BOX (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)


o
[
m

SCALE: 1" =20'

20’ 0 20"

BYPASS PUMP NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS,
EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES REQUIRED FOR BYPASS
PUMPING OPERATIONS.

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACTOR TO SIZE BYPASS PUMPS AND PIPING FOR
GREATER THAN 300 GPM FLOW AT 80 FT HEAD.

ONE INCH AT FULL SCALE: |—

PRIMARY POWER WILL BE PROVIDED FROM EXISTING
UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX NEAR LIFT STATION 7 OR
CONTRACTOR SUPPLIED GENERATOR WITH SOUND
ATTENUATION.

REVISION

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A BACKUP, DIESEL OPERATED
PUMP OR GENERATOR IN CASE OF AN ELECTRICAL OUTAGE
OR PUMP FAILURE. SURROUND BACKUP PUMP/GENERATOR
WITH HAY BALES OR APPROVED EQUAL SOUND
ATTENUATION DEVICE.

AS SHOWN

SEPTEMBER 2022

MATERIAL OF OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK SHALL BE
POLYETHYLENE, CONCRETE, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL 2 SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS
CONTROLLED BY HANGING LEVEL FLOATS WITHIN THE
OPEN—-TOP SUMP TANK.

DATE:
DESIGNED
CHECKED

180’ OF BYPASS PIPING.
NMENT SHALL FOLLOW THE . BYPASS PUMP PIPING WILL BE PULLED UNDERNEATH
EXISTING DITCH ALONG SEQUOIA CIRCLE THROUGH AN EXISTING CULVERT.

SEQUOIA CIR
| OPEN—TOP SUMP TANK - . CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" PVC FORCEMAIN TO CONNECT
: BYPASS PIPING.

CAP EXISTING 3” PVC FORCEMAIN IN WET WELL.

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788
FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

FARR WEST
ENGINEERING

. BEFORE CONNECTING THE OPEN—TOP SUMP TANK TO THE
8” GRAVITY MAIN; FILL THE SUMP TANK WITH CLEAN
WATER AND COMPLETE A TEST CYCLE OF THE BYPASS
PUMPING SYSTEM TO VERIFY BYPASS IS WORKING
THROUGH PLUG pe (il CORRECTLY.
e RCaY r. a1 . ANY SPILLAGE FROM PUMPING OPERATION SHOULD BE
RIMARY e CLEANED IMMEDIATELY, DISINFECTED, AND DISPOSED OF
ROM OIA CIRCLE APPROPRIATELY.

RGROUND r :
JUNCTION BOX WIT : o . A 24—HOUR PUMP WATCH PROGRAM MAY BE REQUIRED
BACKUP POWER S TO ENSURE THAT THE BYPASS PUMPING IS OPERATING AS
)R CONSERVANC INTENDED.
. }

——

CALIFORNIA

BYPASS PUMPING SITE PLAN

213 SEQUOIA CIRCLE

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION

PLUMAS COUNTY

SHEET NUMBER

2022 — 9:27am

60% SUBMITTAL

PRELIMINARY C1.2
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

201 SEQUOIA CIRCLE

FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_C1.1-C2.1_SITE.dwg

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES REQUIRED FOR BYPASS PUMPING OPERATIONS. 2. CONTRACTOR TO SIZE BYPASS PUMPS AND PIPING FOR CONTRACTOR TO SIZE BYPASS PUMPS AND PIPING FOR GREATER THAN 300 GPM FLOW AT 80 FT HEAD. 3. PRIMARY POWER WILL BE PROVIDED FROM EXISTING PRIMARY POWER WILL BE PROVIDED FROM EXISTING UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX NEAR LIFT STATION 7 OR CONTRACTOR SUPPLIED GENERATOR WITH SOUND ATTENUATION. 4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A BACKUP, DIESEL OPERATED CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A BACKUP, DIESEL OPERATED PUMP OR GENERATOR IN CASE OF AN ELECTRICAL OUTAGE OR PUMP FAILURE. SURROUND BACKUP PUMP/GENERATOR WITH HAY BALES OR APPROVED EQUAL SOUND ATTENUATION DEVICE. 5. MATERIAL OF OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK SHALL BE MATERIAL OF OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK SHALL BE POLYETHYLENE, CONCRETE, OR APPROVED EQUAL. 6. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL 2 SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL 2 SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS CONTROLLED BY HANGING LEVEL FLOATS WITHIN THE OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK. 7. BYPASS PUMP PIPING WILL BE PULLED UNDERNEATH BYPASS PUMP PIPING WILL BE PULLED UNDERNEATH SEQUOIA CIRCLE THROUGH AN EXISTING CULVERT. 8. CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" PVC FORCEMAIN TO CONNECT CUT TEE INTO EXISTING 3" PVC FORCEMAIN TO CONNECT BYPASS PIPING. 9. CAP EXISTING 3" PVC FORCEMAIN IN WET WELL. CAP EXISTING 3" PVC FORCEMAIN IN WET WELL. 10. BEFORE CONNECTING THE OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK TO THE BEFORE CONNECTING THE OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK TO THE 8" GRAVITY MAIN; FILL THE SUMP TANK WITH CLEAN WATER AND COMPLETE A TEST CYCLE OF THE BYPASS PUMPING SYSTEM TO VERIFY BYPASS IS WORKING CORRECTLY.  11. ANY SPILLAGE FROM PUMPING OPERATION SHOULD BE ANY SPILLAGE FROM PUMPING OPERATION SHOULD BE CLEANED IMMEDIATELY, DISINFECTED, AND DISPOSED OF APPROPRIATELY. 12. A 24-HOUR PUMP WATCH PROGRAM MAY BE REQUIRED A 24-HOUR PUMP WATCH PROGRAM MAY BE REQUIRED TO ENSURE THAT THE BYPASS PUMPING IS OPERATING AS INTENDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS PIPING CONNECTION SEE SHEET C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT TEE INTO EX 3" PVC FORCEMAIN SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKUP GENERATOR OR DIESEL OPERATED PUMP. SURROUND WITH HAY BALES, STACKED 2-3 HIGH FOR SOUND ATTENUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PRIMARY POWER FROM EXISTING UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX WITH BACKUP POWER SOURCE FOR CONSERVANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
180' OF BYPASS PIPING. ALIGNMENT SHALL FOLLOW THE EXISTING DITCH ALONG SEQUOIA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY FENCE AROUND BYPASS PUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW THROUGH PLUG SEE SHEET C2.1


9 l
SEWER MAN :
CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT A BYPASS PUMPING 5 5
PLAN, DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THIS =
SHEET. CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED BYPASS PUMPING ; é
PLAN TO BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER. = %
E o
2
SO TN >
@ -
® NSTAL TEwPORARY {19 g g el
< 5 & / | ¢ d 228
S T LI -® Aanmon 1.0 —°" - —
I é@_ 1 ' q R } R Vi g ;L.:,. CE;) (zp nggé
! @ 4 - o Sl Sgis2
\ FLECTRIC ,. - = HEERE
q L: 4\( S 5 5 ;;;EE
| q.:: \4‘4 FIELD VERIFY Li . m&%f%
| [ 8 -
MINIMUM 9.8’ ; TEMPORARY @)\ . / £X 8" PVC

FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_C1.1-C2.1_SITE.dwg

PLOT DATE: Sep 01, 2022 — 9:27am

L Ty o 1
~14 > s
. ~. HANGING LEVEL FIELD VERIFY
y " FLOATS <
. EXISTING LIFT STATION 7 5
WET WELL &
¥ 3 ~
MINIMUM 4.6’ . E Z
. 2O
. T [T~ uFT sTATION 7 A= D2
1 AFTER INTERNAL DEMO CL{J) 4: o
O Z
>3 A
LIFT STATION 7 A —
UNKNOWN PIPE AFTER INTERNAL DEMO H ﬁ %
WET WELL BYPASS PUMPING SECTION A=A % M O
‘ SCALE: 1"=2’ NG S~ £
2z &
MATERIALS LIST: NOTES: CO 5
8 PvC 1. 6” FLEX HOSE (CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT AND 1. ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END %2 7
SEWER MAIN SUPPORT DURING REHAB.) SOLVENT WELDED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. = 2
2. 8" PVC SCH 80 PIPE 27 &
3 8" FLOW—THRU PLUG WITH A 6” BYPASS 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING 2 [ m s
WET WELL BYPASS PUMPING PLAN N 4. 8" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET OR INSERT A TEE DIMENSIONS. FITTINGS DEPICTED PER SPEARS == %
SCALE: 172 — SEWER TAP MFR CO. DATA. . S
5. 3" FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET O
6. 3” 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 2
7. 3" COUPLING PVC SCH 80 SOCKET =
8. 3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 2
9. 3” FLEX HOSE
10. 3” PVC SCH 80 PIPE SHEET NUMBER
11. 3” OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP (2 EACH) 60% SUBMITTAL
12. 3” UNION PVC SCH 80 SOCKET PRELIMINARY C2.1]
1337 PVC CHECK VALVE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION '
14. 4—1/2" X 10’ POLY OPEN TOP TANK 5 or g



AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 6" FLEX HOSE (CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT AND 6" FLEX HOSE (CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT AND SUPPORT DURING REHAB.) 2. 8" PVC SCH 80 PIPE 8" PVC SCH 80 PIPE 3. 8" FLOW-THRU PLUG WITH A 6" BYPASS 8" FLOW-THRU PLUG WITH A 6" BYPASS 4. 8" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET OR INSERT A TEE 8" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET OR INSERT A TEE SEWER TAP 5. 3" FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 6. 3" 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 7. 3" COUPLING PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" COUPLING PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 8. 3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 9. 3" FLEX HOSE 3" FLEX HOSE 10. 3" PVC SCH 80 PIPE 3" PVC SCH 80 PIPE 11. 3" OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP (2 EACH) 3" OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP (2 EACH) 12. 3" UNION PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" UNION PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 13. 3" PVC CHECK VALVE 3" PVC CHECK VALVE 14. 4-1/2' X 10' POLY OPEN TOP TANK4-1/2' X 10' POLY OPEN TOP TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END SOLVENT WELDED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING DIMENSIONS. FITTINGS DEPICTED PER SPEARS MFR CO. DATA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION 7 AFTER INTERNAL DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN-TOP TEMPORARY SUMP TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGING LEVEL FLOATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TEMPORARY COVER/LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION 7 AFTER INTERNAL DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN-TOP SUMP TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION 7 WET WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR MAY SUBMIT A BYPASS PUMPING PLAN, DIFFERENT THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET. CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED BYPASS PUMPING PLAN TO BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER.


FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_C1.1-C2.1_SITE.dwg
2022 — 9:27am

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. ALL INTERNAL EQUIPMENT TO BE SALVAGED OR
DEMOLISHED AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER.

DESCRIPTION

ONE INCH AT FULL SCALE: |—

2. EX 8" PVC SEWER MAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE.

3. UNKNOWN PVC PIPE, PROTECT IN PLACE. z
. 4. TEMPORARILY CAP EX 3” PVC SEWER FORCE MAIN 2
a4 NEAR THE EX CORE THROUGH THE CONCRETE WET —z
- WELL EXTERIOR, PROTECT IN PLACE. S
. 5. REMOVE AND DISPOSE EX SEWER FORCE MAIN PIPING g
AND FITTINGS. 4 18 g
" 6. EX CORE THROUGH CONCRETE WET WELL EXTERIOR =383

FOR ELECTRICAL, PROTECT IN PLACE.

7. EX ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX AND WIRING, PROTECT
IN PLACE.

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788
FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

N
. .*‘\.,\, )

C

=
2
o
=
-
<
®

) NI —

A

LIFT STATION DEMOLITION PLAN

LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WET WELL DEMOLITION SECTION 0\
SCALE: 1"=1" U

PLUMAS COUNTY

SHEET NUMBER

C2.2

OF _ 9

60% SUBMITTAL

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL INTERNAL EQUIPMENT TO BE SALVAGED OR ALL INTERNAL EQUIPMENT TO BE SALVAGED OR DEMOLISHED AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. 2. EX 8" PVC SEWER MAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE. EX 8" PVC SEWER MAIN, PROTECT IN PLACE. 3. UNKNOWN PVC PIPE, PROTECT IN PLACE. UNKNOWN PVC PIPE, PROTECT IN PLACE. 4. TEMPORARILY CAP EX 3" PVC SEWER FORCE MAIN TEMPORARILY CAP EX 3" PVC SEWER FORCE MAIN NEAR THE EX CORE THROUGH THE CONCRETE WET WELL EXTERIOR, PROTECT IN PLACE. 5. REMOVE AND DISPOSE EX SEWER FORCE MAIN PIPING REMOVE AND DISPOSE EX SEWER FORCE MAIN PIPING AND FITTINGS. 6. EX CORE THROUGH CONCRETE WET WELL EXTERIOR EX CORE THROUGH CONCRETE WET WELL EXTERIOR FOR ELECTRICAL, PROTECT IN PLACE. 7. EX ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX AND WIRING, PROTECT EX ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX AND WIRING, PROTECT IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_C1.1-C2.1_SITE.dwg
2022 — 9:28am

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE

S A

EX 8” PVC PIPE SUPPORT TO DISCHARGE SST CABLE HOOK RE—USE EX CONDUIT
SEWER MAN —— PIPING AS NECESSARY (TYP.) TO EX UNDERGROUND
4 MR JUNCTION BOX
A g . ’ ﬁ;

N . R GUIDE RAIL 2”
N o A STAINLESS STEEL W/ OOOOOS
| v il MANUFACTURER’S e o
<. qj ’ ' BRACKET AT EACH o et j
. VA ' - END o %
' <q. . .
Y, 4 o . -
4 @\ . : 2| 3
L , | =|&
3 . o Z:) ol &
@ ’ 44 Q|
_ , - Z| &
® ’ ' K
: v ® A « :
A @)
. ) A
o <}4
A a
B-B < .,

REVISION

AS SHOWN

SEPTEMBER 2022

> s - EX 8" PVC
SEWER MAIN
oS Ri== ] 4 - /
r 9 : .\‘
N ~ NN . - /
L | \

oy B . Il
q .
o \
‘ |_— CONNECT TO EX /o o W/
: 3" FORCEMAIN L A

! V.
D EX CORE THROUGH g :
/R LIFT STATION - ~
4 . FIELD VERIFY

DATE:
DESIGNED
CHECKED

UNKNOWN PIPE

_— HANGING LEVEL FLOATS.
MATCH EXISTING
OPERATING POINTS

PIPE HANGER
BRACKET (TYP.)

v |

N

5510 LONGLEY LANE
RENO, NEVADA 89511
PHONE: (775) 851-4788
FAX: (775) 851-0766
FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

AL .q’

EX 8” PVC PIPE PENETRATION SEAL [ 3
SEWER MAIN \D1.1/

__—— LIFT CABLE AND
CHAIN

.| ——ELECTRIC CABLE

WET WELL PIPING PLAN

SCALE: 1"=1"

(D

CONCRETE WET WELL PROTECTIVE COATING WORK: MATERIALS LIST: | A

1. SALVAGE ALL INTERNAL COMPONENTS AND RETURN TO 1. 3" OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP, SULZER AS0530 |
OWNER UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED. S30/2D, DISCHARGE CONNECTION AND GUIDE RAIL. DISCHARGE

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR s ROV | SASIN INSERT OR

' » 3” FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET T BASIN INSERT OR
MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES REQUIRED FOR 3" 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 5 EQUAL
SURFACE PREPARATION AND APPLICATION OF A

3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3
PROTECTIVE COATING/LINER TO THE INTERIOR SURFACE .
OF THE CONGRETE WET WELL. g BALL VALVE PVC SCH 80 TRUE UNION SOCKET

PVC CHECK VALVE

3. BEFORE STARTING THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR agq |t A
APPLYING THE PROTECTIVE COATING SYSTEM SHALL — Y = E o e ~ —
THOROUGHLY INSPECT THE CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE ST e S A
COATED. ALL DEFECTIVE SURFACES, AS DEFINED BY THE N T A |
COATING PRODUCT MANUFACTURER, SHALL BE REPAIRED. Sl ae A A
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SURFACES BY THE CONTRACTOR 8
AND IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR TO CORRECT ANY DEFECT APPEARING IN
THE SURFACES, COATED OR NOT COATED, ONCE THE WET WELL PIPING SECTION B—B
LINER WORK HAS BEGUN AND AFTER COATING HAS SCALE: 17=1" \_—_/
BEEN COMPLETED. NOTES:

=
2
o
=
-
<
®

S

ad

LIFT STATION PIPING PLAN

4. PRESSURE WASH AND THOROUGHLY CLEAN EXISTING 1. ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END SOLVENT
CONCRETE SURFACES TO COMPLETELY REMOVE ALL WELDED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
WASTEWATER DEBRIS, OILS, GREASE, DIRT, AND FOREIGN
MATTER FROM THE SURFACE TO BE COATED. PREPARE 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING DIMENSIONS.

SURFACES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SSPC—SP13/NACES. FITTINGS DEPICTED PER SPEARS MFR CO. DATA.

PLUMAS-EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LIFT STATION 7 REHABILITATION

5. THE COATING/LINER SYSTEM SHALL BE A HIGH
PERFORMANCE ELASTOMERIC POLYURETHANE OR EPOXY
POLYMER COATING SYSTEM. THE CURED LINER SHALL
PROVIDE A TOUGH, CLEANABLE, FLEXIBLE, AND STE———

ABRASION RESISTANT SURFACE. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE 0
SUITABLE FOR WASTEWATER IMMERSION AND RESISTANT 60% SUBMITTAL C2 3
8 OF 9

PLUMAS COUNTY

TO HYDROGEN SULFIDE ATTACK. PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 3" OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP, SULZER AS0530 3" OUTLET SUBMERSIBLE PUMP, SULZER AS0530 S30/2D, DISCHARGE CONNECTION AND GUIDE RAIL. OWNER PROVIDED. 2. 3" FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" FLANGE ADAPTER PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3. 3" 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" 90° BEND PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 4. 3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 3" TEE PVC SCH 80 SOCKET 5. 3" BALL VALVE PVC SCH 80 TRUE UNION SOCKET 3" BALL VALVE PVC SCH 80 TRUE UNION SOCKET 6. 3" PVC CHECK VALVE3" PVC CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END SOLVENT ALL PIPE IS GRAY PVC SCH 80 PLAIN END SOLVENT WELDED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FITTING DIMENSIONS. FITTINGS DEPICTED PER SPEARS MFR CO. DATA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX 3" FORCEMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SALVAGE ALL INTERNAL COMPONENTS AND RETURN TO SALVAGE ALL INTERNAL COMPONENTS AND RETURN TO OWNER UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SERVICES REQUIRED FOR SURFACE PREPARATION AND APPLICATION OF A PROTECTIVE COATING/LINER TO THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE CONCRETE WET WELL. 3. BEFORE STARTING THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE STARTING THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR APPLYING THE PROTECTIVE COATING SYSTEM SHALL THOROUGHLY INSPECT THE CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE COATED. ALL DEFECTIVE SURFACES, AS DEFINED BY THE COATING PRODUCT MANUFACTURER, SHALL BE REPAIRED. COMMENCEMENT OF WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS ACCEPTANCE OF THE SURFACES BY THE CONTRACTOR AND IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CORRECT ANY DEFECT APPEARING IN THE SURFACES, COATED OR NOT COATED, ONCE THE LINER WORK HAS BEGUN AND AFTER COATING HAS BEEN COMPLETED. 4. PRESSURE WASH AND THOROUGHLY CLEAN EXISTING PRESSURE WASH AND THOROUGHLY CLEAN EXISTING CONCRETE SURFACES TO COMPLETELY REMOVE ALL WASTEWATER DEBRIS, OILS, GREASE, DIRT, AND FOREIGN MATTER FROM THE SURFACE TO BE COATED. PREPARE SURFACES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SSPC-SP13/NACE6. 5. THE COATING/LINER SYSTEM SHALL BE A HIGH THE COATING/LINER SYSTEM SHALL BE A HIGH PERFORMANCE ELASTOMERIC POLYURETHANE OR EPOXY POLYMER COATING SYSTEM. THE CURED LINER SHALL PROVIDE A TOUGH, CLEANABLE, FLEXIBLE, AND ABRASION RESISTANT SURFACE. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR WASTEWATER IMMERSION AND RESISTANT TO HYDROGEN SULFIDE ATTACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT CABLE AND CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE HANGER BRACKET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGING LEVEL FLOATS. MATCH EXISTING OPERATING POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE CONNECTION AND BASIN INSERT OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUIDE RAIL 2" STAINLESS STEEL W/ MANUFACTURER'S BRACKET AT EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-USE EX CONDUIT TO EX UNDERGROUND JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST CABLE HOOK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" PVC  SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CORE THROUGH LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE PENETRATION SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PIPE SUPPORT TO DISCHARGE PIPING AS NECESSARY


INSIDE ROADWAY OUTSIDE ROADWAY
NOTE:
3” MINIMUM OR MATCH
EXISTING A/C ON PAVED

2022 — 9:28am

AREAS OUTSIDE STATE AND TRENCH BACKFILL
COUNTY MAINTAINED AREAS 90% COMPACTION —J
EXISTING GRADE ‘ OUTSIDE VAULT AND
/\> WET WELL WALL
\\//X\/X\/, /< >\\ BYPASS PUMPING FLOW LENGTH AS WATER STOP GASKET
N 2 REQUIRED INSIDE VAULT AND INSTALLED FLUSH AGAINST s
A.C. FOR PAVED ROADS \\\ /\ N WET WELL WALL \ PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY =
A.B. FOR UNPAVED ROADS % /| f;\\, /\/ 5
N 5 & 7
g goaeail BESE \\// //\\/ = WALL PIPE SEAL FILL ANNULAR SPACE WITH s
))/{ \/\\\ RS S ASSEMBLY, SEE NOTE 1\ / LOW STRENGTH CONCRETE 0| z
INTERMEDIATE BACKFILL &// //// = SLURRY (200 PSI) FLUSH =l B
A.B. 90% COMPACTION \\< //\\\\ | —— BALL VALVE / W/ OUTSIDE WALL <| &
x// ///// 'sg 5 é
- :’.. - ;: .t ’.”: .‘ ... ”.””’ ’.: ¢ Z [m]
WARNING TAPE . R ® PER PLANS m
GREEN, MARKED “SEWER” (o Z
o
LOCATOR WIRE TeE
INITIAL BACKFILL
90% COMPACTION SEWER PIPE FORCEMAIN FLOW / z
TYPE | BEDDING STANDARD I PER PLANS AND 6 9 CORE DRILL OPENING SIZE AS 3
CLASS C DRAINROCK W/ FILTER FABRIC SPECIFICATIONS REQUIRED FOR PIPE 0.D. AND 4/ =
FOR AREAS OF GROUND WATER . SEAL ASSEMBLY GUIDELINES o2
o~ =
. g =
BEDDING AND HAUNCHING I NOTES: S 2
90% COMPACTION e @
TYPE | BEDDING STANDARD 1. CUT EXISTING FORCEMAIN. é 2
S © SRR I LI TR wores:
1 PRE T 2. INSTALL 3” TEE PVC SCH80 SOCKET. & a ! &8
., 1. WALL PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY w/ 316 SST BOLTS AND NUTS. 5 5 S
3. INSTALL 3" BALL VALVE PVC SCH80 TRUE UNION SOCKET. EPDM SEAL MATERIAL AND COMPRESSION PLATES TO BE = % L
INSTALLED FLUSH w/ VAULT WALL. LINK SEAL MODEL S-316 - - o
NOTES: 4. CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING. OR APPROVED EQUAL.
—© 03
BYPASS PUMPING FORCEMAIN CONNECTION TO BE ABANDONED IN PLACE AFTER e~ (ZD 3 i
. ) ) o L 5
1. BACKFILL, COMPACTION, PAVEMENT RESURFACING AND SLURRY SEAL SHALL COMPLY WITH WET WELL REHAB. 2B = =582
LOCAL AGENCY STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT IN THIS 2 o 58 1 9=
DETAIL. 3 ol —<B5E
[an)] [ve)
SANITARY SEWER FORCEMAIN m| 2285
2. TEMPORARY PATCH IS REQUIRED IN ALL TRAVELED AREAS UNTIL PERMANENT PATCH IS r E 3%.\\/35
APPLIED. CONNECTION (2 PIPE PENETRATION - RUBBER SEAL (3 > HEEEE
. . 05 Z X
3. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE MINIMUMS. SCALE:NTS cl-2 SCALE: NTS \¢2.3/ < B
o = L
TYPICAL SEWER TRENCH AND BACKFILL R
SCALE: NTS C1.1

“la.. E¥— /\ DISCHARGE PIPE
. ° : ’ . . : <>/-\ »
b b * ‘ . S et ,.' 'y / SST L4X4X%
‘ a . 2 °

UNISTRUT PER PIPE SUPPORT USED.
UNISTRUT MAY BE INSERT TYPE,
P3700 SERIES SET FLUSH WITH WALL

SST L4x4x%” ANGLE STOCK FOR x
%" SST U—-BOLT

SST L4x4x3%" ANGLE STOCK FOR PIPE HANGER BRACKET (FIELD FIT) O

CALIFORNIA

FILE SPEC: P:\Client Projects\Plumas Eureka CSD 302\2408 Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation\5.0 Drawings\5.6 Sheet Files\2408_D1.1—D1.3_DETAILS.dwg

PLOT DATE: Sep 01,

| V4
: s .
GUIDE RAIL BRACKET (FIELD FIT) I I . EACH 4” PIPE, TYP
| | DISCHARGE PIPE
| | | _
GUIDE RAL BRACKET ' ] PIPE HANGER BRACKET RIGID PIPE STRAP O
A ! SECTION - < > 5
i il _ : — PIPE BEING 2
| b “ba SCALE:NTS U SUPPORTED a =
! ! e 5 <
: : 2 >, 1/2” EPOXY SST ANCHOR BOLTS O E
| | > AR EMBEDDED 4 1/2” MIN INTO WALL, TYP z =
| | - b. . . SST DOUBLE NUT 0 E
| | A b, CONNECTIONS, TYP ?
WET WELL cL| | | i L s n
[ | - v =L A
| |- I £ SR é ~ o
LEVEL TRANSDUCER I S s 2z A
- : iﬂ' Yy ANGLE STOCK BRACKET — 2
‘ e
' ) W 1. ALL PIPE SUPPORT MATERIALS SHALL BE TYPE 316 SST. é ~
| / .
i b S §£’LEETISON /?\ 2. SUPPORT CONCEPT CAN BE USED HORIZONTALLY OR o ﬁ
g s ' U VERTICALLY. B 75
¥ o h
78]
- SST Lax4x3%” § — -
y =l 5
) SMALL DIAMETER PIPE HANGER 50\ ~ @)
%" SST U—BOLT EACH ) SCALE. NTS W O
DISCHARGE PIPE, TYP 2" PIPE RAIL : Z
INSERT
) MANUFACTURER'’S %
1EI\//I§3EDEDPE%XY4 S1S/T2’/> NI\;:I:OII?NTE(B)OWASLL BRAGKET >
=
GUIDE RAIL BRACKET pp————
SECTION (e 60% SUBMITTAL
SCALE: NTS U
PRELIMINARY D1.1
PIPE HANGER BRACKET Lo NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
SCALE: NTS \¢2:3/ 9 OF_9



AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5510 LONGLEY LANE RENO, NEVADA 89511 PHONE: (775) 851-4788 FAX: (775) 851-0766 FARRWESTENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE SPEC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM, JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET WELL CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST L4x4x "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" SST U-BOLT  EACH 4" PIPE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EPOXY SST ANCHOR BOLTS  EMBEDDED 4 1/2" MIN INTO WALL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST DOUBLE NUT  CONNECTIONS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST L4x4x " ANGLE STOCK FOR 38" ANGLE STOCK FOR PIPE HANGER BRACKET (FIELD FIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" SST U-BOLT EACH DISCHARGE PIPE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID PIPE STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNISTRUT PER PIPE SUPPORT USED. UNISTRUT MAY BE INSERT TYPE, P3700 SERIES SET FLUSH WITH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. ALL PIPE SUPPORT MATERIALS SHALL BE TYPE 316 SST. 2. SUPPORT CONCEPT CAN BE USED HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL TRANSDUCER AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST L4x4x " ANGLE STOCK FOR 38" ANGLE STOCK FOR GUIDE RAIL BRACKET (FIELD FIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EPOXY SST ANCHOR BOLTS EMBEDDED 4 1/2" MIN INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST L4x4x "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S GUIDE RAIL BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PIPE RAIL INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S GUIDE RAIL BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BACKFILL, COMPACTION, PAVEMENT RESURFACING AND SLURRY SEAL SHALL COMPLY WITH BACKFILL, COMPACTION, PAVEMENT RESURFACING AND SLURRY SEAL SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL AGENCY STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT IN THIS DETAIL. 2. TEMPORARY PATCH IS REQUIRED IN ALL TRAVELED AREAS UNTIL PERMANENT PATCH IS TEMPORARY PATCH IS REQUIRED IN ALL TRAVELED AREAS UNTIL PERMANENT PATCH IS APPLIED. 3. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE MINIMUMS.ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE MINIMUMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: : 3" MINIMUM OR MATCH EXISTING A/C ON PAVED AREAS OUTSIDE STATE AND COUNTY MAINTAINED AREAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE GREEN, MARKED "SEWER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PIPE PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. FOR PAVED ROADS A.B. FOR UNPAVED ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY BASE  A.B. 95% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE BACKFILL  A.B. 90% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATOR WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING AND HAUNCHING 90% COMPACTION TYPE I BEDDING STANDARD CLASS C DRAINROCK W/ FILTER FABRIC  FOR AREAS OF GROUND WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL BACKFILL 90% COMPACTION TYPE I BEDDING STANDARD CLASS C DRAINROCK W/ FILTER FABRIC  FOR AREAS OF GROUND WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BACKFILL 90% COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BYPASS PUMPING FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CUT EXISTING FORCEMAIN. CUT EXISTING FORCEMAIN. 2. INSTALL 3" TEE PVC SCH80 SOCKET. INSTALL 3" TEE PVC SCH80 SOCKET. 3. INSTALL 3" BALL VALVE PVC SCH80 TRUE UNION SOCKET. INSTALL 3" BALL VALVE PVC SCH80 TRUE UNION SOCKET. 4. CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING. CONNECT TO BYPASS PIPING. BYPASS PUMPING FORCEMAIN CONNECTION TO BE ABANDONED IN PLACE AFTER WET WELL REHAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%C PER PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE DRILL OPENING SIZE AS REQUIRED FOR PIPE O.D. AND SEAL ASSEMBLY GUIDELINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE VAULT AND WET WELL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL ANNULAR SPACE WITH LOW STRENGTH CONCRETE SLURRY (200 PSI) FLUSH W/ OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE VAULT AND WET WELL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY, SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. WALL PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY w/ 316 SST BOLTS AND NUTS. WALL PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY w/ 316 SST BOLTS AND NUTS. EPDM SEAL MATERIAL AND COMPRESSION PLATES TO BE INSTALLED FLUSH w/ VAULT WALL. LINK SEAL MODEL S-316 OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP GASKET INSTALLED FLUSH AGAINST PIPE SEAL ASSEMBLY


C.H. Spencer LLC

95 Isidor Ct

Sparks, NV 89441
Phone: 775-825-8882
Fax: 775425-8782

To: Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Attn: Jamar Tate

Date: 08/25/2022

Reference: Plumas Duplex Lift Station

C.H. Spencer LLC is pleased to offer the following proposal for products and services as defined in this scope letter for the above referenced
project.

I: EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION:
Qty. (2) ABS AS 0530 Submersible Pump
- Duty point of 114GPM @ 41'TDH
- Cast Iron Construction
- 420SS Shaft
- Buna Elastomers
- 316SS External Hardware
- 2” Discharge
- 4HPSubmersible Motor
o  3400RPM
o  3/60/230V
- 32’ Submersible Cable
- NW Performance Test
Qty. (2) 2” Guide Rail Assembly With Discharge Elbow
Qty. (2) SS Upper Guide Rail Bracket
Qty. (2) 20’ SS Lifting Chain Assembly
Qty. (2) CA462 Seal/ Temp Relay
Qty. (2) 1.25"x20’ Sch40 Guide Rail Pipe(To be provided by others)

C.H. Spencer’s scope of supply ends at the suction and discharge flanges of the pump and at the terminal boxes of the motor. Installation, wiring,
anchor bolts, foundations, templates, miscellaneous piping not integral with the pumping equipment, external lubrication piping systems and
instrumentation, valves, gauges, controls, motor starter, finish paint at the job site, unloading and movement of equipment at site, storage, assembly of
equipment at site, field testing and or/ seismic analysis, and commissioning, switch gear, and other miscellaneous items required for installation and
proper operation of the proposed equipment which are not specifically noted above are not included with this proposal. Intermediate bearing supports
for intermediate shafting are to be provided by others. Any bolts, nuts or associated hardware required for motors, pumps or pump cans is not part of
C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply. Any type of lubrication or oil required for the equipment described above is not part of C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply.

Il: APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS:

Installation is not included in C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply

Field Service and Start-Up has been included in the pricing of the equipment listed above for one eight-hour day. If additional time on site is required the
rate will be $1,500.00 per each 8-hour day.

Any type of Alignment including laser Alignment is not Part of C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply unless specifically called in our Scope of Supply.
Alignment must be performed per manufactures O&M Manual, if these procedures are not followed warranty will be void on equipment listed above. Itis
not C.H. Spencer’s responsibility to certify alignment on equipment unless alignment is performed by C.H. Spencer.

The specifications listed above are the only specifications that shall apply to this proposal either directly or by reference. Any specification that is not
specifically included as part of this proposal is excluded from this offering. Furthermore, any item that is not listed above is not part of C.H. Spencer’s
Scope of Supply, any item required by specification and not listed above is not part of C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply. Any additional specification or
Drawing required is not part of C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply.

lll: SERVICES:
Listed Above

IV: SCHEDULES:

Submittal drawings and procedures for approval will be available within (2-4) weeks after date of CH Spencer’s order acknowledgement; provided that
C.H. Spencer LLC has received a written, technically complete, commercially acceptable purchase order and all of the required design information from
the customer.

Any delay after 15 days on returning the approval submittals from the customer may impact the price and/or equipment delivery schedule.

Page 10of4



Please allow an estimated 14-16 weeks for delivery to job site from date of engineering approval.

Unless specifically instructed otherwise, all equipment will be released to production upon receipt of approved submittals. Storage fees may apply, and
warranty may be affected if the customer’s schedule for receipt of goods exceeds C.H. Spencer’s estimated lead time.

V: PRICING:
C.H. Spencer is pleased to offer the following pricing for the above referenced project:

Total $21,500.00

Pricing does not include taxes, FOB point of manufacture with freight pre-paid and allowed.
Pricing does not include any State, Sales, Use and/or other taxes as may be applicable to this project.

VI: ESCALATION:

The prices as quoted will be held firm through the quoted delivery period provided C.H. Spencer LLC has received a written, technically complete,
commercially acceptable purchase order from our customer and all the submittal data has been returned approved to C.H. Spencer LLC within the 30
days from the date submitted and the equipment has been released to manufacture.

VII: TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

This proposal is valid for acceptance through (15) days from referenced bid date and is subject to the attached CH Spencer terms and conditions. If
there are any differences between the CH Spencer terms and any part of the bid specifications, then the CH Spencer terms shall apply and take
precedence.

C.H. Spencer will not be responsible for any form of back charges or liquidated damages or any form for the above referenced project.

C.H. Spencer will be willing to negotiate final terms and conditions with the awarded contractor after the bid date.

Contractor will be liable for fees associated with Submittals if contract is terminated prior to release or delivery of equipment to the job site.

C.H. Spencer’s full set of terms and conditions can be found at www.chspencer.com and will apply to this offering in full.

Viil: WARRANTY:
The Manufacturer’s standard warranty as per the attached terms and conditions shall apply to this proposal. Any form of push/pull charges associated
with project due to warranty is not part of C.H. Spencer’s Scope of Supply.

IX: TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Pump Approved Submittals (25%)

Pump Notice to Release for Fabrication (25%)
Pump Notice of Readiness to Ship (25%)
Pump Delivery net 30 days (25%)

C.H. Spencer & Company terms of payment for this proposal is net 30 days from the date of invoice unless stated otherwise above, subject to our
Credit Department approval. All equipment will be invoiced on the date of shipment. Partial shipments and partial payments are to be allowed.

Very truly yours,
Daniel Beck
Sales Engineer
C.H. Spencer LLC

Our Standard Terms and Conditions as stated at the end of this quotation apply and are a part of this proposal:

Accepted by (type name) Date:

X

Signature: for C.H. Spencer LLC
X

Firm Name: Signature:

Date:

Page 2 of 4


http://www.chspencer.com/

C.H. SPENCER TERMS & CONDITIONS

General: These Purchase Terms and Conditions form a part defined or referenced as the Agreement. In case of conflicts and
discrepancies between Agreement and any other document, the parties’ intent shall be inferred from the Agreement document read as
a whole and the most strict and stringent clause or requirement of any part of the Agreement shall control, unless specifically stated
otherwise. The Agreement reference will supersede all related documents, including but not limited to, invoices, packing slips, delivery
receipts, and correspondence.

Acceptance: BUYER shall be bound by this Agreement when it commences any performance hereunder. This Agreement expressly
limits acceptance to the terms and conditions stated herein, including any and all attachments, exhibits, or other documents
referenced. SELLER’s conditions shall be deemed accepted in their entirety by commencement of any work hereunder or upon failure
to notify SELLER in writing of exceptions within five (5) business days from date of issuance of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

Termination for Convenience of BUYER. BUYER retains the right to suspend or terminate this Agreement or any part thereof for its sole
convenience. In the event of such termination, SELLER shall immediately stop all work hereunder, and shall immediately cause its
suppliers or subcontractors to cease such work. BUYER will be responsible for reasonable termination charge consisting of a
percentage of the Agreement price reflecting the percentage of the work properly delivered prior to the notice of termination plus actual
direct costs resulting from termination, including cancellation charges directly associated with costs for items that are in production at
time of cancellation. SELLER shall not be paid for any work done after receipt of the notice of termination which SELLER could
reasonably have avoided, nor for any costs incurred by SELLER's suppliers or subcontractors which SELLER could reasonably have
avoided.

Termination for Cause: BUYER may also terminate this Agreement or any part hereof for cause in the event of any default by the
SELLER or if the SELLER fails to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Late deliveries, delivery of goods
which are defective or which do not conform to this Agreement, and failure to provide BUYER upon request of reasonable assurance of
future performance shall all be causes allowing BUYER to terminate this Agreement for cause. In the event of termination for cause,
BUYER shall not be liable to SELLER for any amount. The maximum liability of the Seller shall be the value of the purchase order or
item, whichever is lower.

Proprietary Information, Confidentiality, and Advertising: BUYER shall consider all information furnished by SELLER to be confidential
and shall not disclose any such information for any purpose other than performing this Agreement, unless BUYER obtains written
permission from SELLER to do so. This restriction shall apply, but not be limited to, articles, drawings, specification, or other
documents prepared by SELLER for BUYER in connection with this Agreement. SELLER shall not advertise or publish the fact that
BUYER has contracted to purchase goods or services from SELLER, nor shall any information relating to the Agreement be disclosed
without BUYER's written permission. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, commercial, financial or technical information disclosed in
any manner or at any time by SELLER to BUYER shall be deemed secret or confidential.

Costs Included in Price: Unless otherwise specified, the price stated on this Agreement includes all charges and expenses of SELLER,
including but not limited to packing, boxing, cartage, and any and all applicable taxes of federal, state, local government including, but
not limited to, duty, excise tax, sales and use tax, occupational tax, processing tax, and manufacturing tax. SELLER agrees to accept in
lieu of any tax that may be included in this Agreement, a tax exemption certificate or other evidence acceptable to the federal, state or
local government and to reduce the price stated herein by the amount of such exempt tax.

Liens or Claims: The SELLER has the right to file a lien on the Project, then to the extent of any payments made, SELLER agrees as part
of this Agreement, and for the consideration herein set forth, that SELLER will execute a general release waiving, upon receipt of final
payment by SELLER, all claims, except those claims previously made in writing to BUYER and remaining unsettled at the time of final
payment.

Affirmative Action: SELLER warrants that the goods and/or services covered by this Agreement will be produced in compliance with
the requirements of applicable labor and employment laws, regulations, and orders.

Remedies: Each of the rights and remedies reserved by SELLER in this Agreement shall be cumulative and additional to any other or
further remedies provided in law or equity or in this Agreement.

Assignments and Subcontracting: No part of this Agreement may be assigned or subcontracted without the prior written approval of
SELLER.

Setoff: No claims for money due or to become due from BUYER shall be subject to deduction or set off by the BUYER by reason of any
claim arising out of this or any other transaction without the prior approval of the SELLER.

Shipment: Delivery charges are the responsibility of the BUYER. All freight will be shipped FOB Shipping point unless alternative
agreements are assigned.

Delivery: Time is an important consideration of this Agreement. Deliveries of goods and/or rendering of services are to be made both in
quantities and at terms specified on the face hereof, or upon release schedules furnished against this Agreement.

Title, Risk of Loss and Storage: Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, title to the goods shall pass from SELLER to BUYER and/or
Owner upon shipment and initial receipt of the goods by carrier. BUYER shall be responsible for loss or damage to work in transit and
all goods to be furnished hereunder BUYER will be responsible for required storage of all goods if specified. .

Applicable Law: The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the

laws of the State of UTAH.

Compliance with Laws: In accepting this Agreement SELLER warrants that it has and will continue during the performance of this

Agreement to comply with the applicable provisions of all federal, state and local laws and regulations including, but not limited to:

« Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended.

« The Equal Employment Opportunity clause in Section 202 of Executive Order (E.O.) 11246, as amended and the implementing rules
and regulations (41 CFR) which are incorporated herein by reference, unless this Agreement is exempted by rules, regulations, or
orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of E.O. 11246 or provisions of any superseding E.O.

Page 30of4



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

« The Affirmative Action for Handicapped Workers Clause in (41 CFR, Part 60, Sub Section 741.4) and the implementing rules and
regulations of the Department of Labor associated therewith which are incorporated herein by reference, unless this Agreement is
under US$2,500.

. The Affirmative Action for Disabled Veterans and Veterans of the Vietnam Era Clause (41 CFR, Part 60, Sub section 250.4) and the
implementing rules and regulations of the Department of Labor associated therewith which are incorporated herein by reference,
unless this Agreement is under US$10,000.

Notice: All notices required to be given hereunder shall be deemed to be duly given by person delivering such notice or by mailing it,
via reregistered or certified mail as follows. Notice to SELLER shall be at the address recorded on the face of this Agreement. Notice to
BUYER shall be to the address appearing on the face of the Purchase Document.

Savings: If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be unenforceable or in contravention of any applicable law, such provision
shall be deemed modified to the minimum extent required to bring such provision into compliance with said law.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including as applicable SELLER’s proposal to the BUYER, constitutes the entire agreement
between SELLER and BUYER and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations, or agreements, oral or
written, with respect to its subject matter. Any additional or different terms in SELLER’s terms or proposal are hereby expressly
rejected.

INSURANCE AND CLAIMS. : If Supplier is required to maintain insurance, such insurance shall not exceed the following requirements:
(i) general liability insurance in an amount up to $5,000,000 per occurrence; (ii) motor vehicle insurance with a combined single limit of
$2,000,000; (iii) worker’s compensation as required by applicable law and (iv) employer’s liability insurance in an amount up to
$1,000,000. In addition, if Supplier is required to waive subrogation, Purchaser shall waive all subrogation claims

DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Promptly after identification of a “claim” (a demand for monetary compensation or damages or time extension,
arising from or relating to the Project), BUYER and SELLERS designated representatives shall meet and attempt to reach agreement
upon a reasonable, compromise resolution of the claim. If any claim not involving the Owner remains unresolved after this attempt,
BUYER & SELLER agree promptly to submit the matter to mediation by an experienced, mutually acceptable mediator within one
hundred twenty (120) calendar days after the meeting of the parties’ representatives, unless the parties both agree upon a longer period
of time. The parties mutually agree that the resolution of the Arbitration will be fully binding. The parties shall share equally the
mediator’s fee for the mediation.

INDEMNIFICATION OF SUPPLIER: To the extent that the Contract contains any indemnification of Purchaser by Supplier, Supplier’s
indemnification obligations are conditioned upon, and limited to the extent of, Supplier’s fault and shall be limited to claims by third-
parties. Supplier’s indemnity obligations specifically exclude damages or costs of any and all kinds related in any way to any matter
that is covered by Supplier’s warranty (which warranty shall be Buyer’s sole remedy for all such matters). Any indemnification of Buyer
by Supplier for infringement of intellectual property specifically excludes (i) any product that is furnished in accordance with Buyer’s
drawings, designs, specifications and/or directions, (ii) infringement by any subcontractor designated by Buyer, (iii) any claim of patent
infringement relating to the incorporation of the product(s) into any other product or process and (iv) Buyer’s modification of the
product(s).

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any indirect, consequential, incidental, special,
punitive or exemplary damages or loss, of any kind, including, without limitation, any loss of business, lost profits or interruption of
service (even if such party has been advised of the possibility of such damages or such damages could have been reasonably foreseen
by such party). The total liability of the parties under this Agreement after Purchaser’s payment of the purchase price for the product(s)
shall be limited to the amount of such purchase price as the exclusive remedy of the non-breaching party.

WARRANTY: Supplier warrants all Products as to material and workmanship and that the Products shall conform to the specifications,
drawings, and designs provided by Purchaser, if any. Supplier’s sole obligation under this warranty shall be to repair or replace any
non-conforming goods. Upon the reasonable request of Supplier, Purchaser will return any defective part(s) or Product(s) to Supplier. THIS
WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, OR CONDITIONS, WRITTEN OR ORAL, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL WARRANTIES, OR CONDITIONS, OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. In the event of any breach of warranty by Supplier, Purchaser shall: (i) notify
Supplier of the nature of the breach; (ii) provide Supplier with accurate and complete information concerning the breach; (iii) provide
access to the Products by Supplier and Supplier's agents and (iv) allow Supplier a reasonable opportunity to effectuate repairs and/or
modifications to the Products or to otherwise cure the breach. In the event that Purchaser does not fulfill the conditions set forth in the
preceding sentence, Supplier shall not be liable for any damages, losses or expenses incurred by Purchaser or any other person in
connection with any breach of Supplier’s warranty. The original warranty period shall not be extended by virtue of any intervening
warranty claim.

Page 4 of 4



CHIEF’S REPORT
August 2022

Call Reports and Training

Calls — Medicals & MVA’s: O Fire: 2
We are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for the coronavirus and
will continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.

Training
e Re-arraigned Station, cleaned out shed, donated hose and threw away junk.

Personnel Activity
e Working on OES qualifications.
e Jeff Train broke his leg, will be out 2-3 montbhs.
e Lew Prince quit the department.
e Larry McCabe joined the department.
e Following up on leads for more recruits.

Fire EQuipment
e Wet rescue truck, GSA 1122 program.
e Extrication Equipment quote.

Other Activity

e NO Burning after June 13

e Building remodel.

e Cal Fire Grant and resolution.

e Dirtcircle in the field, working with Jamar.
e Fire Pits.

e Paint the inside of the station.

e Exercise room at Pool.

e Hot Dog BBQ was a success.







PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Policy Handbook

POLICY TITLE:  Expense Authorization
POLICY NUMBER: 3040

3040.10 All purchases made for the District by staff shall be authorized by the
General Manager, and shall be in conformance with the approved District budget.

3040.20 Any commitment of District funds for a purchase or expense greater than
$2500.00 shall first be submitted to the Board of Directors for approval, or shall be in conformance
with prior Board action and/or authorizations.

3040.30 A "petty cash" fund shall be maintained in the District office having a
balance on hand maximum of $200.00.

3040.31 Petty cash may be advanced to District staff or Directors upon their
request and the execution of a receipt for same, for the purpose of procuring item(s) or service(s)
appropriately relating to District business. After said item(s) or service(s) have been obtained, a
receipt for same shall be submitted to the Administrative Manager District, and any remaining
advanced funds shall be returned.

3040.32 No personal checks shall be cashed in the petty cash fund.

3040.33 The petty cash fund shall be included in the District's annual
independent accounting audit.

3040.40 Whenever employees or Directors of the District incur "out-of-pocket"
expenses for item(s) or service(s) appropriately relating to District business as verified by valid
receipts, said expended cash shall be reimbursed upon request from the District's petty cash fund. In
those instances when a receipt is not obtainable, the requested reimbursement shall be approved by
the General Manager prior to remuneration.



PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Policy Handbook

POLICY TITLE: Goods and Services Procurement
POLICY NUMBER: 3045

3045.10 This policy is to provide fair, competitive, and ethical purchases of goods
and services for the District.

3045.20 Procurement of all needed goods and services shall be at the lowest total
end-use cost, maintaining the highest quality standards, in a manner that ensures full and open
competition among all qualified parties.

3045.21 “Piggybacking” with other agencies to procure goods and services
will be allowed when it is demonstrated that a substantial savings will be obtained.

3045.30 Competitive written bids shall be solicited for any goods or services with a
threshold value in an amount of $25,000 or higher.

3045.31 The District shall incorporate a clear and accurate description of
the technical requirements for the material, product, or service to be procured. Such description
shall not, in competitive procurements, contain features which unduly restrict competition.

3045.32 Supplier bids, quotations, and proposal information is generally
considered confidential and should not be disclosed or discussed with other suppliers without
permission from the submitting supplier.

3045.33 Purchases of goods and services shall be in accordance with District
Policy #3040 “Expense Authorization”.

3045.40 When the District seeks to purchase items that require competitive bids,
the District shall obtain bids in accordance with the State of California acquisition guidelines.

3045.41 The bids shall be presented to the CSD board for their
consideration and approval at an open meeting that has been noticed and the procurement on the
agenda.

3045.42 The District Board of Directors will make awards only to
responsible contractors possessing the ability to perform successfully under the terms and
conditions of a proposed procurement. Consideration will be given to such matters as contractor
integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical
resources.



3045.50 For grants supported by Federal funds, retention of all required records
shall be maintained for three years after grantees make final payments and all other pending
matters are closed.

3045.51 The District will maintain records sufficient to detail the
significant history of procurement. These records will include, but are not necessarily limited to,
the following: rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor
selection or rejection, and the basis for the contract price.

3045.52 The District shall ensure that the goods and/or services provided by
the supplier are those specified in the bid and meet all requirements established by the District.

3045.60 The District shall maintain the following code of conduct governing the
performance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of contracts:

3045.61 No employee, officer, or agent of the District shall participate in
selection, or in the award or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict
of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: (a) The
employee, officer, or agent, (b) Any member of his immediate family, (c) his or her partner, or
(d) an organization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above, has a financial or
other interest in the firm selected for the award.

3045.62 District officers, employees, or agents will not solicit or accept
gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from contractors, potential contractors, or parties
to sub-agreements. The District may accept items of nominal value (under $25.00) or unsolicited
items of nominal intrinsic value.



Ph: 510-839-5111 Pacific North Division
TF: 800-443-3556 6723 Sierra Court, Suite C
Fax: 510-839-5325 Dublin, CA 94568

oaksales@Incurtis.com www.LNCurtis.com

UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7 TOOLS FOR HEROES Quotation No. 235164

Quotation

QUOTATION NO. ISSUED DATE EXPIRATION DATE
CUSTOMER: SHIP TO:
] ) 235164 08/23/2022 09/22/2022
Plumas Eureka Volunteer Fire  Plumas Eureka Fire Department
Department Attn.: STEVE MUNSON
200 Lundy Lane 200 Lundy Ln SALESPERSON CUSTOMER SERVICE REP
Blairsden CA 96103 Blairsden CA 96103
Dan Bria Dan Bria
dbria@Incurtis.com dbria@Incurtis.com
775-721-7678 775-721-7678
REQUISITION NO. REQUESTING PARTY CUSTOMER NO. TERMS OFFER CLASS
STEVE MUNSEN C291 Net 30 GSA-FR
F.O.B. SHIP VIA DELIVERY REQ. BY
DEST Standard Shipping

NOTES & DISCLAIMERS

Thank you for this opportunity to quote. We are pleased to offer requested items below. If you have any questions, need additional
information, or would like to place an order, please contact your Customer Service Rep as noted above.

Safety Warning Notice: Products offered, sold, or invoiced herewith may have an applicable Safety Data Sheet (SDS) as prepared
by the manufacturer of the product. Any handlers or users of product should refer to applicable SDS prior to handling or utilizing the
product. Applicable SDS are included with shipment of products. For other important product notices and warnings, or to request an
SDS, please contact Curtis or visit https://www.Incurtis.com/product-notices-warnings

Transportation is included in below pricing.

LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 1 EA 272889000-1 S789 E3 Cutter Tool Only $10,831.50 $10,831.50
HURST

2 1 EA 271855000-1 SP555 E3 Spreader Tool Only $12,037.50 $12,037.50
HURST

3 1 EA 274886000-1 R522 E3 Ram Tool Only $8,237.50 $8,237.50
HURST

4 6 EA 90-53-15 HURST EWXT Edraulic Watertight 9Ah Battery $715.50 $4,293.00

Page 1 of 2


mailto:oaksales@lncurtis.com
mailto:dbria@lncurtis.com
mailto:dbria@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings

Ph: 510-839-5111 Pacific North Division
TF: 800-443-3556 6723 Sierra Court, Suite C
Fax: 510-839-5325 Dublin, CA 94568

oaksales@Incurtis.com www.LNCurtis.com
UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7 TOOLS FOR HEROES Quotation No. 235164
LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

5 3 EA 90-53-37 HURST EWXT/E3 110-240V Charger $486.00 $1,458.00

Small Business

CAGE Code: 5E720

DUNS Number: 009224163
SIC Code: 5099

Federal Tax ID: 94-1214350

This pricing remains firm until 09/22/2022. Contact us for updated pricing after this date.
Due to market volatility and supply shortages, we recommend contacting your local L.N. Curtis and sons office prior

to placing your order to confirm pricing and availability. This excludes our GSA Contract and other Fixed Price
Contracts which are governed by contract-specific prices, terms, and conditions.

Subtotal $36,857.50

Estimated Tax Total $2,672.17
Transportation $0.00
Total $39,529.67

Page 2 of 2


mailto:oaksales@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/terms-conditions

State of California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)
Cooperative Fire Protection

GRANT AGREEMENT
APPLICANT:
PROJECT TITLE: Volunteer Fire Capacity
GRANT AGREEMENT: 7GF22092

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through June 30, 2023.

Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as
described in the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire
Protection, agrees to fund the project up to the total state grant amount indicated.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading their
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection.

Total State Grant not to exceed $ $7,787.00 (or project costs, whichever is less).

*The Special and General Provisions attached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY
Plumas Eureka Community Services District AND FIRE PROTECTION

Applicant

By By

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title: Matthew Sully

Title Staff Chief, Cooperative Fire Programs
Fire Chief

Date Date

CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING

GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER PO ID SUPPLIER ID

FUND FUND NAME

0001 General Fund

PROJECT ID ACTIVITY ID AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING
354022DG2012142 SUBGNT $ $7,787.00

GL UNIT BUD REF CHAPTER ADJ. INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE
3540 001 43 $ 0.00

PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ. DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE
9999000FED 2022 $0.00

ACCOUNT ALT ACCOUNT UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
5340580 5340580002 $ $7,787.00

REPORTING STRUCTURE SERVICE LOCATION

35409206 92734

| hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance.

Signature of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer Date



7GF22092
VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY PROGRAM
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Natural Resources Agency

Agreement for the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered between the STATE of California, acting through the

Director of the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection hereinafter called “STATE”, and
Plumas Eureka Community Services District hereinafter called

“LOCAL AGENCY”, covenants as follows:

RECITALS:

L.

STATE has been approved as a passthrough agent of the United States Department of
Agriculture, (USDA), Forest Service for the purpose of administering the Volunteer Fire
Capacity program in California, hereinafter referred to as VFC, authorized by the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 (PL 95-313, 92 Stat 365, 16 U.S.C.
2101-2114), as amended.

This is a subaward under the 2022 Volunteer Fire Capacity Grant #22-DG-11052012-142
awarded to STATE by the Forest Service on August 26 ,2022. The Federal Assistance
Listing for the award is 10.664, Cooperative Forestry Program. This subaward is funded
solely with Federal funds and is subject to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
guidance in subparts A through F of 2 CFR Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the
USDA in 2 CFR Part 400, and under certain terms and conditions to LOCAL AGENCY to
assist LOCAL AGENCY to upgrade its fire protection capability.

LOCAL AGENCY desires to participate in said VFC and agrees to the terms and
conditions specified in the Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program 2022.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed between the parties as follows:

4.

APPROVAL: This Agreement is of no force or effect until signed by both parties and
approved by the Department of General Services, if required. LOCAL AGENCY
may not commence performance until such approval has been obtained.

INCORPORATION: The Procedural Guide for Volunteer Fire Capacity Program
2022, submitted Application for Funding and associated Grant Assurances are hereby
incorporated by reference as part of the Grant Agreement.

TIMELINESS: Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

FORFEITURE OF AWARD: LOCAL AGENCY must return this Agreement and
required resolution properly signed and executed to STATE at the email address
specified in paragraph 12, with a timestamp no later than December 1, 2022 or
LOCAL AGENCY will forfeit the funds.




10.

11.

7GF22092

GRANT AND BUDGET CONTIGENCY CLAUSE: It is mutually understood between the
parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties
before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds, to avoid
program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that
determination was made.

This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the
STATE by the United States Government for the State Fiscal Year 2022 for the purpose of
this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions,
limitations, or conditions enacted by the Congress or to any statute enacted by the Congress
that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.

The parties mutually agree that if the Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the
program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.

The STATE has the option to invalidate the Agreement under the 30-day cancellation
clause or to amend the Agreement to reflect any reduction in funds.

REIMBURSEMENT: STATE will reimburse LOCAL AGENCY, from funds made
available to STATE by the Federal Government, an amount not to exceed $7,787.00 on a
50/50 matching funds basis, for the performance of specific projects and/or purchase of
specific items identified in Proposed Project, Application for Funding, attached hereto.
Reimbursement will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased
between THE LAST SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and JUNE 30, 2023. This sum
is the sole and maximum payment that STATE will make pursuant to this Agreement.
LOCAL AGENCY must bill STATE at the e-mail address specified in paragraph 12,
with a timestamp no later than September 1, 2023 in order to receive the funds. The
bill submitted by LOCAL AGENCY must clearly delineate the projects performed and/or
items purchased. A vendor’s invoice and proof of payment to vendor(s) must be included
for items purchased.

LIMITATIONS: Expenditure of the funds distributed by STATE herein is subject to the
same limitations as placed by the VFC, upon expenditure of United States Government
Funds. Pursuant to 2CFR200.313 Equipment, subject to the obligations and conditions set
forth in that section; title to any equipment and supplies acquired under this Agreement
vests with the LOCAL AGENCY. For any equipment items over $5,000, the federal
government may retain a vested interested in accordance with paragraph 17 below.

MATCHING FUNDS: Any and all funds paid to LOCAL AGENCY under the terms of
this Agreement, hereinafter referred to as “VFC Funds”, shall be matched by LOCAL
AGENCY on a dollar-for-dollar basis, for each project listed on attachment(s) hereto
identified as “Proposed Project”. No amount of unpaid “contributed” or “volunteer” labor
or services shall be used or consigned in calculating the matching amount “actually spent”
by LOCAL AGENCY.

LOCAL AGENCY shall not use VFC Funds as matching funds for other federal grants,
including Department of Interior (USDI) Rural Fire Assistance grants, nor use funds from
other federal grants, including USDI Rural Fire Assistance grants, as matching funds for
VFC Funds.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

7GF22092

ADDRESSES: The mailing addresses of the parties hereto under the terms of the
Agreement are:

LOCAL AGENCY: Plumas Eureka Community Services District
200 Lundy Lane
Blairsden, CA 96103

Attention:  Steve Munsen
Telephone Number(s): 530-836-0532
E-mail smunsen@sbcglobal.net

STATE: Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
Grants Management Unit, Attn: Megan Esfandiary
P. O. Box 944246
Sacramento, California 94244-2460
PHONE: (916) 894-9845
E-MAIL: Megan.Esfandiary@fire.ca.gov

PURPOSE: Any project to be funded hereunder must be intended to specifically assist
LOCAL AGENCY to organize, train, and/or equip local firefighting forces in the
aforementioned rural area and community to prevent or suppress fires which threaten life,
resources, and/or improvements within the area of operation of LOCAL AGENCY. Project
funds are not to be used for research and development.

COMBINING: In the event funds are paid for two or more separate, but closely related
projects, the 50/50 cost-sharing formula will be applied to the total cost of such combined
projects.

OVERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project exceeds the estimate of
costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request additional funds
to cover the Agreement share of the amount exceeded. However, there is no assurance
that any such funds are, or may be, available for reimbursement. Any increase in funding
will require an amendment.

UNDERRUNS: In the event that the total cost of a funded project is less than the estimate
of costs upon which this Agreement is made, LOCAL AGENCY may request that
additional eligible projects/items be approved by STATE for Agreement funding.
However, there is no assurance that any such approval will be funded. Approval of
additional projects/items, not listed on the Proposed Project application, made by STATE,
will be in writing and will require an amendment.

FEDERAL INTEREST IN EQUIPMENT: The Federal Government has a vested interest in
any item purchased with VFC funding in excess of $5,000 regardless of the length of this
Agreement, until such time as the fair market value is less than $5,000. The VFC
percentage used to purchase the equipment will be applied to the sale price and recovered
for the Government during the sale. This percentage will remain the same even following
depreciation. The Federal Government may not have to be reimbursed if the disposal sale
amounts to a fair market value of less than $5,000. LOCAL AGENCY will notify STATE
of the disposal of such items.



mailto:Megan.Esfandiary@fire.ca.gov

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

7GF22092
EQUIPMENT INVENTORY: Any single item purchased in excess of $5,000 will be
assigned an VFC Property Number by the STATE. LOCAL AGENCY shall forward a
copy of the purchase documents listing the item, brand, model, serial number, any LOCAL
AGENCY property number assigned, and a LOCAL AGENCY contact and return address
to STATE at the address specified in paragraph 12. The STATE will advise the LOCAL
AGENCY Contact of the VFC Property Number assigned.

AUDIT: LOCAL AGENCY agrees that the STATE, the Department of General Services,
the Bureau of State Audits, or their designated representative shall have the right to review
and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the performance of
this Agreement. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for
a minimum of five (5) years after final payment, unless a longer period of records retention
is stipulated. LOCAL AGENCY agrees to allow the auditor(s) access to such records
during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might
reasonably have information related to such records. Further, LOCAL AGENCY agrees to
include a similar right of the State of California to audit records and interview staff in any
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement. (GC 8546.7, PCC 10115 et seq.,
CCR Title 2, Section 1896).

DISPUTES: In the event of any dispute over qualifying matching expenditures of LOCAL
AGENCY or audit findings, the dispute will be decided by STATE and its decision shall be
final and binding.

MONITORING: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to the monitoring of activities as necessary by
STATE to ensure that the award is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the agreement; and that
performance goals are achieved.

INDEMNIFICATION: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to indemnify, defend, and save harmless,
the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims and losses,
accruing or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers, and any
other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or
supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement, and from any and all
claims and losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be
injured or damaged by LOCAL AGENCY in the performance of this Agreement.

CIVIL RIGHTS: LOCAL AGENCY agrees to comply with civil rights requirements as
detailed in the Complying With Civil Rights Requirements brochure (FS-850) and the And
Justice For All poster (AD-475A). The poster is to be placed at all public point of
contact/reception areas.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: LOCAL AGENCY will comply
with the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a
drug-free workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for
violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

7GF22092

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-
free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee
assistance programs; and,

4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy
statement; and,

2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a
condition of employment on the Agreement.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments
under the Agreement or termination of the Agreement or both and LOCAL
AGENCY may be ineligible for funding of any future State Agreement if the
department determines that any of the following has occurred: (1) the LOCAL
AGENCY has made false certification, or violated the certification by failing to
carry out the requirements as noted above. (GC 8350 et seq.)

TERM: The term of the Agreement SHALL COMMENCE ON THE LAST
SIGNATORY DATE ON PAGE 1 and continue through June 30, 2023.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 30 days
written notice to the other party or provisions herein amended upon mutual consent of the
parties hereto.

AMENDMENTS: No amendment or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be
valid unless made in writing, signed by the parties and approved as required. No oral
understanding or Agreement not incorporated in the Agreement is binding on any of the
parties.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: LOCAL AGENCY, and the agents and employees of
LOCAL AGENCY, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an independent
capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the STATE or the Federal
Government.

INDIRECT RATE: LOCAL AGENCY may not assess an indirect rate in excess of their
Federally approved Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (NICRA), a de minimis rate
if LOCAL AGENCY does not have an approved NICRA, or the VFC program cap rate of
10%, whichever is lesser. LOCAL AGENCY may also elect not to assess an indirect rate.
The approved indirect cost rate at the time of execution is 0%.




30.

31.

7GF22092
MEDIA: LOCAL AGENCY shall acknowledge STATE and USDA Forest Service support
in any publications, audiovisuals and electronic media developed as a result of this
award.

It is encouraged to give public notice of the receipt of this award and announce progress
and accomplishments, acknowledging STATE and USDA Forest Service support. Follow
direction in USDA Supplemental 2 CFR 415.2.

ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement is not assignable by LOCAL AGENCY either in whole
or in part.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
Plumas Eureka Community Services District
COUNTY OF Plumas , STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: _ 2022-04

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # _7GF22092 for services from the date
of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2023 under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the _Plumas Eureka Community Services District ,
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative Fire Assistance
Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2022-23 up to and no more than the amount of $

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Steve Munsen, Fire Chief of said Board
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the Plumas Eureka
Community Services District .

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the _ Plumas Eureka
Community Services District _, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 14th  day of September, 2022 ,
by the following vote:

AYES:

Signature, Board of Directors Member
NAYS:
ABSENT: Printed Name and Title

Signature, Board of Directors Member

Printed Name and Title
ATTEST:
| Jillian Cole , Clerk of the Plumas Eureka Community Services District

County of Plumas__, California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number _
2022-04 .

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE _ Plumas Eureka Community Services District , on
this 14th day of __ September, 2022.

OFFICIAL SEAL
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON

Signature

Clerk of the Board, Plumas Eureka Community Services District
Title and Name of Local Agency




This form is available electronically. OMB Control No. 0505-0027
Expiration Date: 04/30/2022

l__J_S DA Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion ~ AD-1048
= | Lower Tier Covered Transactions

The following statement is made in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a, as amended). This certification is required by the regulations
implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and 2 C.F.R. 8§ 180.300, 180.335, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were
amended and published on August 31, 2005, in 70 Fed. Reg. 51865-51880. Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of
Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of
information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0505-0027. The time required to
complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The provisions of appropriate criminal,
civil, fraud, privacy, and other statutes may be applicable to the information provided.

(Read instructions on page two before completing certification.)

A. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any Federal department or agency;

B. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

ORGANIZATION NAME PR/AWARD NUMBER OR PROJECT NAME

PLUMAS EUREKA CSD 1GF22092

NAME(S) AND TITLE(S) OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE(S)

JAMAR TATE, GENERAL MANAGER

SIGNATURE(S) DATE

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender
expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior
civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at How to File a Program Discrimination Complaint
(https://www.ascr.usda.gov/filing-program-discrimination-complaint-usda-customer) and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the
information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202) 690-7442.



https://www.ascr.usda.gov/filing-program-discrimination-complaint-usda-customer
https://www.ascr.usda.gov/filing-program-discrimination-complaint-usda-customer

Instructions for Certification

(1) By signing and submitting this form, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out on page 1 in
accordance with these instructions.

(2) The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated
may pursue available remedies, including suspension or debarment.

(3) The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person(s) to which this proposal is submitted if
at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

(4) The terms "covered transaction," "debarred,” "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," "participant,” "person,"
"primary covered transaction," "principal,” "proposal,” and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set out
in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549, at 2 C.F.R. Parts 180 and 417. You
may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations.

(5) The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered into,
it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which
this transaction originated.

(6) The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include this clause titled "Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

(7) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction
that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the
certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its
principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the System for Award Management (SAM) database.

(8) Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records to render in good faith the
certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

(9) Except for transactions authorized under paragraph (5) of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly
enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with
which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

Form AD-1048 (REV 12/18)
Page 2 of 2



Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions
September 14, 2022

Submitted by Jamar Tate, General Manager
Arsenic Levels

The most recent reported sample from the Compliance point were taken on August 15, 2022,
The result showed the arsenic levels at 11 ppb. The second quarter 2022 average was 8 ppb. The
current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 9 ppb.

Samples were taken at Well 1B and Well 2 on August 15, 2022. The result from Well 1B was 8
ppb. The result from Well 2 was 19 ppb. The second Quarter 2022 average for Well 1B was 9
ppb with the RAA of 8 ppb. The second Quarter average for Well 2 was 15 with the RAA of 15

ppb.

The results of the September 2022 test will be reported at the Board meeting if the information is
available.

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on July 11, 2022 for Iron were
.140 mg/l at Well 1B and 1.750 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0954 mg/l at Well 1B and
.243 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for
Manganese is .05 mg/l.).

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule

Schedule is changed from last month. Another two months was added due to delays in the start
of final pre funding pilot testing.

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT

FINANACAL

SRF application submittal | December 2022 Submittal is being delayed pending
agreements with the state on how the
need and timing of further pilot testing
for the removal of phosphates and other
contaminants that could affect chemical
reactions. A meeting was held Jan. 26

Application Review | December 2022-July 2023 Assumes as six-month review

CONSTRUCTION

Contractor Selection | Sept 2023-Oct 2023 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection
process
Construction | Nov 2023- Nov 2024 Assumes a one-year construction
OPERATION
Shakedown | December 2024- November 2025 Needed to ensure the systems work and
to train operators
Pilot Testing | December 2025-Nov 2026 Needed to refine operational procedures

to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn.

Full Operation | Dec 2026







| abed

10'2€ee 867685 10°6L1 65'6€€ Lv'62L°L suonnquuog pue sexe] Jefojdw3 ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 xe] Bujurel) yuswhojdw3 - yo
[eley=lcy $9'10S 000 95'9/2 GELL6 1akojdw3 syad
000 000 000 000 000 wiswhojdweun - yo
80°GvL 000 80°GvL 000 000 Auedwo) Ayunoasg |eroog
8eIee y€28 €6°€€ 6629 zLest Auedwo) aseaipapy
suonnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwgz
9€'8€2'LL 05'Sv9 S6°95H'y L 19°2LEL 4] vSLLS'E S'8LL 0T L£8°L 8€T Aed 18N
LVTES 00°188- €296 80°€25- 9,091 e PIaUUHM SaXeL [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 xe] |ppy ddAojdw3 aiedipapy
6€1G2- 9v°29- v.Ge 6L LY Or'GLL- Aungesia - vo
2€'608- 02861~ 85°/2e- 0€°€L- y2oLE- Buiployuyum - vo
80°Gy1- 000 80°Gh1- 000 000 aafojdw3 Aiinoag |erdog
8€'1E€- y€'28- £6°€€- 66'29- 2Lest- sakojdw3 aseoipay
00°566'2- 00°8€5- 00°G€S- 00°6€€- 00°€85°}- Buiployyum leseped
PIBYUHM SoxeL
€5°0LL'12 05°'6%9 G6'LEE'S LLL 00°0v€'2 2 29760y G'8LL 96°'L66'6 8€2 Ked ssoin paisnlpy
01°€80°}- 92 0v€- 000 26672 26°261- Aed ssoun wouy suononpaq [eloL
01'€80°}- 92'0v€- 000 26672 26°261- sakojdw3 sy3d
000 000 000 000 000 wiswhedey 8oueAPY ysed
Aed ssoun woJy suononpag
£9°€58'22 05°'6%9 12°8,9'S LLL 00°0v€'2 2 YSYYEY G'8LL 8806701 8€2 Ked ssoup [ejoL
00°02¥ 00622 000 000 0066+ fing 1ebed
y2'102°€ 00'vL 000 000 000 LA 9zey vL L1NOAVd NOILVOVA
09°2€S 009k 95'¥9¢ 8€°0¢ 2L 000 000 yOELL 9zey 4 LNOAVd IAVITMOIS
000 000 8€°0€ 000 000 vLee 000 L1'SE AINJWLSNrav 3sivy
66698 05°€2 6822 1SSy S 000 y12h9 LLvE g8l 000 689 Aunoy (g°1x) swneno
¥8'8L0°L 00°0¢ 991G 8€°0¢ LL 000 000 vLee 8€'295 9zey €l uonesep AlInoy
[Kegetord 052 yL'16 8€°0€ € 000 G8'.S vLee o4 2598 9zey 4 ¥91S AlnoH
SP'0LG9L 05 '¥6¥ 0z'ese'y 8€°0€ ort 00°0v€'2 006 2 G5PP9'e vLee G'/S1L 0,2L2'9 9zey Gyl Aunoy
000 000 9209 000 000 82'9¥ 000 2598 Aunoy swn-signog
Aed ssoin
sjuawsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp 9akojdwg
zsecine aley SINOH zsecine aley SINOH zsecine aley SINOH zsecine aley SINOH zsecine aley SINOH
IvioL aoulld "D sima uapmoy uyor 30D 4 uelie aje] 'Y Jewep
geoz Ainp
Arewwng jj01Aeg 22/60/60
Wd 80:1

aso eyaing sewnjd



1:09 PM
09/01/22
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - REVENUES
28008 - INCOME - FIREO1
28017 - INCOME - WATER 2"
28018 - INCOME - SERVICE FEE
28019 - INCOME - WATER2UND
28022 - INCOME - SEWER
28024 - INCOME - WATER1D
28026 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR
28027 - INCOME - SEWER RESV
28028 - INCOME - WATER RESV
28029 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7
28035 - INCOME - WATER DEBT
28036 - INCOME - WATER 1"
28037 - INCOME - WATER RESV 1"
28038 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 1"
28039 - INCOME - WATER RESV 2"
28040 - INCOME - WATER DEBT 2"
Total 28000 - REVENUES
30500 - GRANT INCOME
32000 - FIRE-FEERAM/MITIGATION
34000 - INTEREST INCOME
34500 - FINANCE CHARGE
35000 - OTHER INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
36000 -
37000 -
37250 -
39250 -
39500 -
40000 -

SALARIES
OVERTIME SALARIES
PAGER DUTY
SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
VACATION PAY OUT
PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
42000 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
43000 - INSURANCE
43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE
43003 - EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS
43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS
43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS
43006 - VISION BENEFITS
43007 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Total 43000 - INSURANCE
45750 - TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS
48000 - TRAINING
50000 - CHEMICALS

Plumas Eureka CSD
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

July 2022
Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,478.30 1,478.25 1,478.30 1,478.25 5,913.00
0.00 0.00
5,631.04 6,013.50 5,631.04 6,013.50 24,054.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110,756.52 107,937.00 110,756.52 107,937.00 431,748.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,869.92 13,757.25 13,869.92 13,757.25 55,029.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
52,177.33 0.00 52,177.33 0.00 0.00
851.40 851.50 851.40 851.50 3,406.00
67.77 113.00 67.77 113.00 452.00
417.51 417.50 417.51 417.50 1,670.00
240.96 80.37 240.96 80.37 964.00
890.76 296.88 890.76 296.88 3,563.00
186,281.51 130,945.25  186,281.51 130,945.25 526,799.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
186,281.51 130,945.25  186,281.51 130,945.25 526,799.00
186,281.51 130,945.25  186,281.51 130,945.25 526,799.00
8,377.66 9,685.00 8,377.66 9,685.00 116,220.00
408.90 124.50 408.90 124.50 1,494.00
210.00 228.13 210.00 228.13 2,738.00
268.80 73.00 268.80 73.00 73.00
1,600.62 2,055.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00
223.94 242.13 223.94 242.13 2,906.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
0.00 625.00 0.00 625.00 7,500.00
1,585.60 540.37 1,585.60 540.37 6,484.00
707.30 797.25 707.30 797.25 9,5667.00
2,602.52 3,499.87 2,602.52 3,499.87 41,998.00
118.51 120.12 118.51 120.12 1,441.00
28.46 28.62 28.46 28.62 343.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,042.39 5,611.23 5,042.39 5,611.23 67,333.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 3,125.00 0.00 3,125.00 25,000.00

25%

23%

26%

25%

25%
15%
25%
25%
25%
35%

35%
35%

7%
27%
8%
368%
78%
8%
0%

0%
24%
7%
6%
8%
8%

7%
0%
0%
0%

Page 1 of 3



1:09 PM
09/01/22

Accrual Basis

52000 - LAB SERVICES
53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE
53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS
53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION
53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY
53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE
54000 - LICENSES
54001 - PECSD LICENSES
54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES
54003 - PERMITS
54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - LICENSES
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57004 - PROPANE
57005 - GARBAGE
Total 57000 - UTILITIES
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
59005 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
59006 - COUNTY FEES
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE
61003 - HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

July 2022

Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
61.00 750.00 61.00 750.00 9,000.00
440.56 250.00 440.56 250.00 3,000.00
100.65 156.25 100.65 156.25 1,875.00
67.36 104.17 67.36 104.17 104.17
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 33.37 0.00 33.37 400.00
45.87 133.37 45.87 133.37 1,600.00
37.00 41.63 37.00 41.63 500.00
691.44 718.79 691.44 718.79 7,979.17
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,639.73 3,166.63 3,639.73 3,166.63 38,000.00
331.41 208.37 331.41 208.37 2,500.00
53.34 57.50 53.34 57.50 690.00
991.38 0.00 991.38 0.00 1,453.00
27.82 20.25 27.82 20.25 243.00
4,943.68 3,452.75 4,943.68 3,452.75 42,886.00
311.86 259.75 311.86 259.75 3,117.00
811.00 1,000.00 811.00 1,000.00 12,000.00
56.20 208.37 56.20 208.37 2,500.00
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 15,000.00
2,641.13 520.87 2,641.13 520.87 6,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 12.50 0.00 12.50 50.00
3,508.33 2,991.74 3,508.33 2,991.74 36,850.00
0.00 145.75 0.00 145.75 1,749.00
125.35 208.37 125.35 208.37 2,500.00
125.35 354.12 125.35 354.12 4,249.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
0.00 142.86 0.00 142.86 1,000.00
0.00 142.86 0.00 142.86 1,000.02
0.00 83.37 0.00 83.37 1,000.00
0.00 369.09 0.00 369.09 5,000.02

1%

15%
5%
65%
0%
0%
3%
7%
9%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

9%
13%

8%
68%
11%
12%
10%

7%
2%
0%
42%

0%
0%
0%
10%

0%
5%
3%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Page 2 of 3



1:09 PM
09/01/22
Accrual Basis

69001 -
69002 -
69005 -
69006 -
69008 -
- GENERATOR REPLACEMENT

69011

MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
RADIO REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

Engineering Services

Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
70000 - EQUIPMENT

70002 -
70005 -

WELLS
FIELD EQUIPMENT

Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT
71000 - UNIFORMS

71001 -

EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

Total 71000 - UNIFORMS
72000 - INTEREST LTD EXPENSE

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

75000 - Arsenic Remediation Expense
76000 - Plans & Studies

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Plumas Eureka CSD
Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water

July 2022

Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
8,372.95 0.00 8,372.95 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28,205.21 0.00 28,205.21 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

828.39 828.39
37,406.55 0.00 37,406.55 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,180.52 32,840.23 63,180.52 32,840.23 338,700.19
123,100.99 98,105.02  123,100.99 98,105.02 188,098.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10,261.50 10,261.50
10,261.50 0.00 10,261.50 0.00 0.00
-10,261.50 0.00 -10,261.50 0.00 0.00
112,839.49 98,105.02  112,839.49 98,105.02 188,098.81

0%
0%

19%
65%

60%

Page 3 of 3



1:20 PM
09/01/22
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 -

REVENUES

28014 - INCOME - LEACH RENT

28018 - INCOME - SERVICE FEE

28022 - INCOME - SEWER

28026 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR

28027 - INCOME - SEWER RESV

28029 - INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7
Total 28000 - REVENUES

30500 -
34000 -
34500 -
- OTHER INCOME

35000

GRANT INCOME
INTEREST INCOME
FINANCE CHARGE

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

36000 -
37000 -
37250 -
39250 -
39500 -
40000 -
42000 -
43000 -

SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

PAGER DUTY

SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
VACATION PAY OUT
PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INSURANCE

43001 - LIABILITY INSURANCE
43002 - WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE

43003 -

43004 - MEDICAL BENEFITS

43005 - DENTAL BENEFITS

43006 - VISION BENEFITS
Total 43000 - INSURANCE

45750 -
48000 -
51000 -
52000 -
53000 -

TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS
TRAINING

SLUDGE REMOVAL

LAB SERVICES

OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

53002 - COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

53003 - COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS

53004 - CONTINUING EDUCATION

53005 - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

53006 - POSTAGE AND DELIVERY

53007 - BANK SERVICE CHARGES
Total 53000 - OFFICE EXPENSE

54000 -

LICENSES

54001 - PECSD LICENSES

EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS

August 2022
Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

0.00 102.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 83,259.63 83,361.75 333,447.00
0.00 0.00 12,666.30 13,792.75 55,171.00
0.00 0.00 29,196.02 29,471.75 117,887.00
0.00 0.00 15,366.30 15,279.25 61,117.00
0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00
0.00 0.00 140,590.25 141,905.50 567,622.00
8,462.26 9,685.00 16,839.92 19,370.00 116,220.00
133.02 124.50 541.92 249.00 1,494.00
210.00 228.17 420.00 456.30 2,738.00
0.00 0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00
0.00 0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00
200.88 24217 424.82 484.30 2,906.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00
0.00 625.00 0.00 1,250.00 7,500.00
0.00 540.33 1,585.60 1,080.66 6,483.96
697.39 797.25 1,404.69 1,594.50 9,5667.00
2,602.52 3,499.83 5,205.04 6,999.70 41,998.00
118.51 120.08 237.02 240.20 1,441.00
28.46 28.58 56.92 57.20 343.00
3,446.88 5,611.07 8,489.27 11,222.26 67,332.96
0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1,500.00 0.00 4,970.00 2,383.30 14,300.00
0.00 1,666.67 0.00 3,333.30 20,000.00
6.99 250.00 447.55 500.00 3,000.00
172.81 156.25 273.46 312.50 1,875.00
67.36 104.17 134.72 208.30 1,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 33.33 0.00 66.70 400.00
167.28 91.67 2138.15 183.30 1,100.00
0.00 41.67 0.00 83.30 500.00
414.44 677.09 1,068.88 1,354.10 8,625.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

25%
23%
25%
25%
25%

25%
25%

14%
36%
15%
368%
78%
15%
0%

0%
24%
15%
12%
16%
17%
13%

0%

0%
35%

0%

15%
15%
11%
0%
0%
19%
0%
12%

Page 1 of 3



1:20 PM
09/01/22

Accrual Basis

54002 - EMPLOYEE LICENCES
54003 - PERMITS
54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - LICENSES
55000 - MEMBERSHIP DUES
56000 - SUBSCRIPTIONS
57000 - UTILITIES
57001 - ELECTRICITY
57002 - PHONE
57003 - INTERNET
57004 - PROPANE
57005 - GARBAGE
Total 57000 - UTILITIES
58000 - TOOLS & SUPPLIES
59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
59001 - ACCOUNTING SERVICES
59002 - LEGAL SERVICES
59003 - CONSULTING SERVICES
59004 - ENGINEERING SERVICES
59005 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
59006 - COUNTY FEES
59007 - ADVERTISING FEES
59008 - PEST MANAGEMENT
Total 59000 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 - FUEL
60002 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Total 60000 - AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 - ROAD MAINTENANCE
61002 - GREENBELT MAINTENANCE
61003 - HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE
61004 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Total 61000 - GENERAL MAINTENANCE
62000 - WWTP #7 BOND EXPENSE
64000 - SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE
69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 - MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
69002 - RADIO REPAIRS
69005 - EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
69007 - COLLECTION SYSTEM
69008 - Engineering Services
69010 - WWTP#6 R/R
69011 - GENERATOR REPLACEMENT
Total 69000 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
70000 - EQUIPMENT
70001 - TREATMENT PLANTS

Plumas Eureka CSD

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater

August 2022
Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00
0.00 0.00 900.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,989.28 3,250.00 5,5650.64 6,500.00 39,000.00
98.46 200.00 452.78 400.00 2,400.00
46.16 57.50 99.49 115.00 690.00
2,269.98 0.00 3,266.07 0.00 1,452.96
0.00 19.00 27.82 38.00 228.00
5,403.88 3,5626.50 9,396.80 7,053.00 43,770.96
89.88 171.58 688.14 343.20 2,059.00
4,5627.67 1,000.00 5,338.66 2,000.00 12,000.00
0.00 208.33 56.20 416.70 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,041.67 1,530.63 2,083.30 12,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 50.00
0.00 41.67 0.00 83.30 500.00
17.67 0.00 17.67 12.50 50.00
4,545.34 2,291.67 6,943.16 4,595.80 27,600.00
0.00 145.75 0.00 291.50 1,749.00
0.00 208.33 125.33 416.70 2,500.00
0.00 354.08 125.33 708.20 4,249.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,302.08 1,000.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00
3,302.08 1,000.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,820.76
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 25,000.00 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 9,931.12 0.00 0.00
1,473.75 1,473.75
0.00 0.00 38,299.21 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,076.25
1,473.75 0.00 50,780.33 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

14%
19%
14%
225%
12%
21%
33%

44%
2%

12%

0%
0%
35%
25%

0%
5%
3%

330%
330%
0%
0%

Page 2 of 3



(1)92/81'2"2 Plumas Eureka CSD
Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
August 2022
Aug 22 Budget Jul - Aug 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
70003 - COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70005 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 70000 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
71000 - UNIFORMS
71001 - EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
Total 71000 - UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
Total Expense 29,182.41 38,078.50 105,860.07 83,280.76 539,943.68
Net Ordinary Income -29,182.41 -38,078.50 34,730.18 58,624.74 27,678.32
-29,182.41 -38,078.50 34,730.18 58,624.74 27,678.32

0%
0%
20%
125%
125%

Page 3 of 3



12:23 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

09/01/22

Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
July 2022
Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
28000 - Revenues
28004 - Income - FIRE 631.62 631.50 631.62 631.50 2,526.00
28005 - Income - FIRE04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28006 - Income - FIRE05 78.30 79.00 78.30 79.00 316.00
28008 - Income - FIREO1 15,362.30 14,779.25 15,362.30 14,779.25 59,117.00
28009 - Income - FIRE02 1,139.85 1,113.00 1,139.85 1,113.00 4,452.00
28010 - Income - FIREO3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28012 - Income - FIREQ7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28015 - Income - Mitigation Fee 0.00 0.00
Total 28000 - Revenues 17,212.07 16,602.75 17,212.07 16,602.75 66,411.00
28100 - Miscellaneous Revenue 35,000.00 35,000.00
31250 - FAA Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31500 - Income - Property Tax 16,481.86 0.00 16,481.86 0.00 0.00
32000 - Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation 4,914.66 4,771.25 4,914.66 4,771.25 19,085.00
34000 - Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35000 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 73,608.59 21,374.00  73,608.59 21,374.00 85,496.00
Gross Profit 73,608.59 21,374.00  73,608.59 21,374.00 85,496.00
Expense
36000 - Salaries 1,069.48 1,374.62 1,069.48 1,374.62 16,495.00
37000 - Overtime Salaries 52.19 27.63 52.19 27.63 332.00
40000 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 28.58 34.37 28.58 34.37 412.00
42000 - Miscellaneous Expense 270.13 0.00 270.13 0.00 700.00
43000 - Insurance
43001 - Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
43002 - Workmans Comp Insurance 1,783.80 0.00 1,783.80 0.00 7,326.00
43003 - Employers Retirement Benefits 90.29 120.00 90.29 120.00 1,440.00
43004 - Medical Benefits 332.24 526.87 332.24 526.87 6,322.00
43005 - Dental Benefits 15.13 18.12 15.13 18.12 217.00
43006 - Vision Benefits 3.65 5.00 3.65 5.00 60.00
43008 - Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,100.00
Total 43000 - Insurance 2,225.11 669.99 2,225.11 669.99 38,465.00
45250 - Stipends 1,700.00 2,000.00 1,700.00 2,000.00 24,000.00
45500 - Call Reimbursements
45510 - FAA Call Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
45500 - Call Reimbursements - Other 386.00 340.12 386.00 340.12 4,081.00
Total 45500 - Call Reimbursements 386.00 340.12 386.00 340.12 4,081.00
45750 - Training Reimbursements 0.00 165.75 0.00 165.75 1,989.00
47000 - Safety 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
48000 - Training 156.55 250.00 156.55 250.00 3,000.00
53000 - Office Expense
53001 - Office Supplies 94.59 50.00 94.59 50.00 600.00

25%

25%
26%
26%

26%

26%

86%
86%

6%
16%
7%
39%

0%
24%
6%
5%
7%
6%
0%
6%
7%

9%
9%
0%
0%
5%

16%

Page 1 of 3



12:23 PM
09/01/22

Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka Fire Department

53002 - Computer/Software
53003 - Copy Machine/Printing Jobs
53005 - Mileage Reimbursement
53006 - Postage & Delivery
53007 - Bank Service Charges
Total 53000 - Office Expense
54000 - Licenses
54002 - Personnel Licenses
54003 - Permits
54004 - Property Taxes
Total 54000 - Licenses
55000 - Membership Dues
57000 - Utilities
57001 - Electricity
57002 - Phone
57003 - Internet
57004 - Propane
57005 - Garbage
Total 57000 - Utilities
58000 - Tools & Supplies
58100 - EMS Supplies
59000 - Professional Services
59001 - Accounting Services
59002 - Legal Services
59003 - Consulting Services
59006 - County Fees
59007 - Advertising Fees
59008 - Pest Management
Total 59000 - Professional Services
60000 - Automotive Expense
60001 - Fuel
60002 - Vehicle Maintenance
60000 - Automotive Expense - Other
Total 60000 - Automotive Expense
61000 - General Maintenance
61001 - Road Maintenance
61002 - Greenbelt Maintenance
61004 - Building Maintenance
61000 - General Maintenance - Other
Total 61000 - General Maintenance
65000 - FEERAM Expense
69000 - Captial Expenses
69001 - Maintenance Repairs

Total 69000 - Captial Expenses

Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire

July 2022
Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

1717 20.83 1717 20.83 250.00
67.35 52.12 67.35 52.12 625.00
0.00 83.37 0.00 83.37 1,000.00
45.86 50.00 45.86 50.00 600.00
0.00 31.25 0.00 31.25 375.00
224.97 287.57 224.97 287.57 3,450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 1,250.00
57.30 83.37 57.30 83.37 1,000.00
137.14 116.63 137.14 116.63 1,400.00
42.33 50.00 42.33 50.00 600.00
0.00 83.37 0.00 83.37 1,000.00
27.81 12.50 27.81 12.50 150.00
264.58 345.87 264.58 345.87 4,150.00
423.33 166.63 423.33 166.63 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
144.00 1,000.00 144.00 1,000.00 12,000.00
56.20 52.12 56.20 52.12 625.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 50.00
0.00 83.37 0.00 83.37 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200.20 1,135.49 200.20 1,135.49 13,675.00
0.00 618.12 0.00 618.12 7,417.00
411.45 416.63 411.45 416.63 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
411.45 1,034.75 411.45 1,034.75 12,467.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7%
11%
0%
8%
0%
7%

0%
0%
0%
16%

6%
10%
7%
0%
19%
6%
21%
0%

1%
9%

0%
0%

1%
0%
8%

0%
3%

0%

Page 2 of 3



33/313/:;"' Plumas Eureka Fire Department
Accrual Basis Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
July 2022
Jul 22 Budget Jul 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget
70000 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
71002 - Uniforms - Fire Department 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00
Total Expense 7,612.57 10,832.79 7,612.57 10,832.79 136,866.00
Net Ordinary Income 65,996.02 10,541.21 65,996.02 10,541.21 -51,370.00
65,996.02  10,541.21 65,996.02 10,541.21 -51,370.00

0%
6%
-128%
-128%

Page 3 of 3



1:24 PM

09/01/22
Accrual Basis

Plumas Eureka CSD

Check History Report
As of July 31, 2022

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking
07/07/2022 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # 1553220674 -1,348.82
07/07/2022 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # 1553257674 -4,752.02
07/12/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07/11/2022 -7,260.29
07/12/2022 17888 AT&T -225.90
07/12/2022 17889 BB&K -168.60
07/12/2022 17890 BEQUETTE & KIMMEL ACCOUNTANCY CORP FY 2021 audit/fiancial statements/meeting w/JCole -4,660.00
07/12/2022 17891 CALNET3 -123.60
07/12/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,031.54
07/12/2022 17892 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -5,203.12
07/12/2022 17893 FOLCHI LOGGING & CONSTRUCTION -7,239.88
07/12/2022 17894 JAMAR TATE -35.00
07/12/2022 17895 JEFFERSON SUPPLY COMPANY -954.15
07/12/2022 17896 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimbursement -35.00
07/12/2022 17897 JOHN ROWDENT1 -25.00
07/12/2022 17898 LEW PRINCE -25.00
07/12/2022 17899 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -321.60
07/12/2022 17900 PLUMAS ACE HARDWARE -34.53
07/12/2022 17901 PLUMAS SANITATION -1,120.00
07/12/2022 17902 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -6,158.39
07/12/2022 17903 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 66040 -109.00
07/12/2022 17904 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC -3,255.78
07/12/2022 17905 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT -5,850.00
07/12/2022 17906 STREAMLINE -75.00
07/12/2022 17907 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO ASPEN CIR REPAIRS -482.67
07/12/2022 17908 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -179.82
07/12/2022 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -889.99
07/12/2022 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -8.00
07/13/2022 DD2237  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
07/13/2022 DD2236 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
07/13/2022 DD2238  John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
07/13/2022 DD2239 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
07/21/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -15,648.00
07/22/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07/21/2022 -3,000.35
07/22/2022 EFT CSD_VISAS -2,205.48
07/22/2022 17910 CALNET3 -122.91
07/22/2022 17911 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -15.00
07/22/2022 17912 FASIS -4,955.00
07/22/2022 17913 GRAEAGLE CHEVRON -151.65
07/22/2022 17914 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -59.13
07/22/2022 17915 PLUMAS SANITATION -2,400.00
07/22/2022 17916 POLLARD WATER 40347 -28.64
07/22/2022 17917 SMILE PC16 -202.07
07/22/2022 17918 SPARKS ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR WWTP 7 -3,964.90
07/22/2022 17919 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -30.00
07/25/2022 DD2240  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
07/25/2022 DD2241 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
07/25/2022 17920 FRUIT GROWERS LAB ENVIRONMENTAL 70012821 -2,014.96
07/25/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -2,597.20
07/26/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 07/25/2022 -6,977.72
07/27/2022 DD2245 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
07/27/2022 DD2243  Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
07/27/2022 DD2242  Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
07/27/2022 DD2244  John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
07/31/2022 Service Charge -37.00

Total 11000 - Water & Wasterwater Checking -95,982.71
TOTAL -95,982.71

Page 1



12:58 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

09/09/22 Check History Report
As of July 31, 2022

Accrual Basis

Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct
07/14/2022 2190 AT&T -59.23
07/14/2022 2191 AT&T -79.89
07/14/2022 2192 Captain Rich Machado -288.00
07/14/2022 2193 Chief Steve Munsen -1,266.00
07/14/2022 2194 COBY HAKALIR -60.00
07/14/2022 2195 Graeagle Chevron -88.01
07/14/2022 2196 Jeff Train -222.00
07/14/2022 2197 Lew Prince -20.00
07/14/2022 2198 MARK HARRI -20.00
07/14/2022 2199 Plumas Sanitation PORT-A-POTTY - MVID -268.13
07/14/2022 2200 TOM CONNOLLY -210.00
07/22/2022 2201 AT& T -58.64
07/22/2022 2202 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -318.25
07/25/2022 2203 Les Schwab A19-00268 -299.43
07/31/2022 Service Charge -2.00

Total 11075 - Fire Department Checking Acct -3,259.58
TOTAL -3,259.58

Page 1



August 2022 Operations Report

Water

Flow- Well 1b: 6,277,500 gallons Well2: 5,199,000 gallons; 45% of total monthly flow Total:
11,476,500 gallons Daily Average: 370,210 gallons. August 2021: 12,280,900 gallons. Operators
did experience communication failures between the wells and the water tank causing daily flows
to reach a max of 606,000 gallons.

Sequoia Park Leak: A resident in the park area notified the district of a significant leak on the
irrigation system in the park. Operators shut the water off for a couple days to let the area dry
out. Once dry, operators dug up the leak. The leak was identified as being on the main 2” line
that supplies water to the whole system; a crack “tee” was the source of the leak, making the
repair challenging along with the control wires for the solenoids of the various stations.
Chemical Feed Pump (LMI): During daily rounds, operators noticed that the chemical feed
pump at Well 2 had a major leak coming from the “head” end of the pump. The pump was
replaced with new pump which is kept on hand should a situation as this arises. After removing
the pump, operators contacted Cannon Water to do a cost comparison between a new pump
and repair. A new pump costs $1,339; repair costs approximately $650 depending on the
problem with the pump. The pump was sent in for evaluation, we have not received an estimate
for the repair as of 9/9/22.

Wastewater

Flow- WWTP 6: 272,669 gallons; Avg Gal/day 8,796 gallons WWTP 7: 731,419 gallons Avg
Gal/day 23,594 gallons Total: 1,004,088 gallons

WWTP 6: Effluent flow meter was leaking, after disassembling the meter, it was identified that
the “O-ring” inside the meter had damage. The O-ring was replaced. Operators continue to
improve effluent quality by Air-lifting solids from clarifiers, backwashing filters more frequently,
and chlorinating. This has helped to improve the quality of the effluent.

Misc. & Small Projects

Ponderosa Meadow: The meadow on Ponderosa has been mowed. Operators
coordinated with the Fire Department to be on scene for fire protection in case of an
incident.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05

REQUESTING COLLECTION OF CHARGES ON TAX ROLL

Whereas the _ Plumas Eureka Community Services District (name of public entity)
(hereinafter “District/City”) requests the County of Plumas collect on the County tax rolls certain
charges which have been imposed pursuant to section 61115b of

Government _ Code by the District/City, attached hereto, and

Whereas, the County has required as a condition of the collection of said charges that the
District/City warrant the legality of said charges and defend and indemnify the County from any
challenge to the legality thereof,

Now, Therefore, Be It Hereby Resolved by the Board/Council of District/City that:

1. The Auditor-Controller of Plumas County is requested to attach for collection on the County tax
rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, attached hereto.

2. The District/City warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges
imposed by the District/City and being requested to be collected by Plumas County comply with
all requirements of state law, including but not limited to Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the
California Constitution (Proposition 218).

3. The District/City releases and discharges County, and its officers, agents and employees from
any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and
judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by County of any taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges on behalf of District/City.

4, The District/City agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its
officers, agents and employees (the “Indemnified Parties”) from any and all claims, demands,
liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising
out of the collection by County of any of District’s/City’s of said taxes, assessments, fees and/or
charges requested to be collected by County for District/City, or in any manner arising out of
District’s/City’s establishment and imposition of said taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges.
District/City agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law against any of the
Indemnified Parties as a result of the collection of one of District’s/City’s taxes, assessments,
fees and/or charges, the County may offset the amount of the judgment from any other monies
collected by County on behalf of District/City, including property taxes.

5. The District/City agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with the County
in answering questions referred to District/City by County from any person concerning the
District’s/City’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, and that District/City will not refer
such persons to County officers and employees for response.

PAGE 1 OF 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05

6. The District/City agrees to pay such reasonable and ordinary charges as the County may
prescribe to recoup its costs in placing on the tax rolls and collecting the taxes, assessments,
fees and charges, as provided by Government Code sections 29304 and 51800.

GC 29304.

Whenever any special assessment or special assessment taxes are levied upon land or real
property by any city, county, district or other public corporation, officer, or body, and the same
are to be collected by the county or any county officer, whether acting as a county officer or as an
ex officio officer of the city, district, public corporation, officer, or body, there shall be added to
the amount of the special assessment or special assessment tax an amount fixed by agreement
between the county and city, district, public corporation, officer, or body for each special
assessment or special assessment tax to be collected. An equal part of such charge shall be
collected with each installment of such special assessment or special assessment tax and shall be
deducted by the county officer collecting the tax and by him be paid into the general fund of the
county.

(Added by Stats. 1957, Ch. 1359.)

PASSED AND ADOPTED by District/City this 14th day of September , 2022,
by the following vote on roll call:

AYES Board members / Councilmembers:
NOES Board members / Councilmembers:
ABSENT Board members / Councilmembers:
Chairperson/Mayor
ATTEST:
District/City Clerk

PAGE 2 OF 2



EXHIBIT A
Plumas Eureka Community Services District
2021 Delinquent Fees Report

Assessors Parcel Owner of Record Physical Address Mailing Address Delinquent Fee
Number Total
. 12 Evergreen Circle P.O. Box 858
129-122-006-000 Corlis Green Blairsden, CA 96103 Occidental, CA 95465 $802.44
123-231-005-000 James Hardesty 517 E_ureka Springs Drive 5300 Valley Vista Drive
Sandra Hardestry Blairsden, CA 96103 Sparks, NV 89431 $1,882.08
Edward Yelland 119 Eureka Springs Drive P.O. Box 1734
123-330-012-000 Barbara Yelland Blairsden, CA 96103 Blairsden, CA 96103-1734 $1,882.08
Report Totals:| $4,566.60




PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report August 2022

Jillian Cole

e Office Reorganization efforts continue. A cabinet was purchased for the truck bay/meeting room
for Board Meeting/Fire Department equipment.

e Fiscal Year end closeout and 2021-2022 Audit preparations continue.

o The following liens are still active
12 Evergreen Cir: 5648.81
119 Eureka Springs Dr: $8983.38
517 Eureka Springs Dr: $1763.05

e Above-referenced liened properties charges will be attached to the County Tax Rolls for
collection.

e Anissue arose with the District’s main printer/copier/scanner. Initial efforts to repair it by Smile
Business Products technician were unsuccessful. The District has been given a loaner until
repairs can be made, though the malfunction has already resulted in backlog and increased time
to complete tasks.

District income for the month of August 2022 is as follows:

Applied To Amount Total
Late Fees 275.85 275.85
Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment) 3610.65 3610.65
SEWER (Service) 28031.65 28031.65
Sewer (Reserve + Debt Service) 14833.14 14833.14
WATER (Service) 39065.77 39065.77
Water (Reserve + Debt Service) 21197.75 21197.75
Fire 6710.96 6710.96
CONV_BALANCE (Previous System/Old 0.00 0.00
debt)

Total: 113,725.77 113,725.77
BILLPAY_CC 8874.76

CHECK 106,601.01

CASH 250.00



Totals:
(**include incorporated Converted
Balance totals)

Sewer: $42,864.79
Water: $60.263.52
Fire: $6,710.96
Unapplied: $3,610.65

Late Fees: $275.85



	1 Sept 14  2022 Regular Board Agenda.pdf
	2 OATH OF OFFICE.pdf
	3 Minutes 07132022.pdf
	4 Minutes 08102022.pdf
	5 A COVER.pdf
	5 Bastian General Services Task Order.pdf
	Description of Work
	Deliverables
	Budget:  Not to Exceed $10,000 unless authorized by the District General Manager.

	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Task Order.

	6 A COVER.pdf
	6 B 2408_LS 7 REHAB_9.1.22.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	G1.1 COVER SHEET
	G1.2 ABBREVIATIONS & LEGEND
	G1.3 GENERAL NOTES
	C1.1 EXISTING SITE PLAN
	C1.2 BYPASS PUMPING SITE PLAN
	C2.1 BYPASS PUMPING PIPING LAYOUT
	C2.2 LIFT STATION DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.3 LIFT STATION PIPING PLAN
	D1.1 DETAILS


	6 Master Scope Letter- Plumas (2).pdf
	C.H. Spencer LLC

	7 Fire Chiefs Report Sept 14 2022.pdf
	7.1 Policy 3040 Expense Authorization.pdf
	7.2 Policy 3045 Goods and Services Procurement.pdf
	7.3 Quotation_QO235164_1661556201776.pdf
	8 RESOLUTION 2022.04 CALFIRE VFC GRANT.pdf
	Agreement 7GF22092 Filled.pdf
	E-mail

	2022-04 VFC Resolution Filled.pdf
	AD-1048 Form Filled.pdf

	9 Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 9-14-22 Update.pdf
	12a FINANCIALS.pdf
	JULY 2022 PAYROLL
	WATER BUDGET JULY 2022
	WW BUDGET JULY 2022
	FIRE BUDGET JULY 2022
	CSD CK HIST JULY 2022
	FIRE CK HIST JULY 2022

	13 August 2022 Operations Report.pdf
	14b RESOLUTION 2022.05 COUNTY TAX ROLLS.pdf
	FY2223 Resolution 2022-05
	County Tax Roll Report 2022

	14c Administrative Manager Report August 2022.pdf

	ORGANIZATION NAME: PLUMAS EUREKA CSD
	PRAWARD NUMBER OR PROJECT NAME: 7GF22092
	NAMES AND TITLES OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES: JAMAR TATE, GENERAL MANAGER
	SIGNATURES: 
	DATE: 


